MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
November 12, 2019
AGENDA

1. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Tate
2. Announcements

3. Moment of Silence

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Public Hearing(s)

6. Public Comment Period

7. Additions to agenda

8. Adjustments to and approval of the agenda

9. Reports/Presentations
A. Explanation of NCDOT population and employment growth
projections, which will be used to forecast traffic volumes- Rose
Bauguess, Southwestern Commission

10.0ld Business
A. Presentation of Space Needs Analysis- Dan Mace, Moseley
Architects
B. Discussion concerning Macon County’s desire to remain part of
the Federal Negotiation Class established for Opioid Litigation-
Chester Jones, County Attorney

11.New Business

A. Discussion concerning Macon County’s Water Resources- Jim
Tate, Chairman

B. Appalachian Growers lease expansion- Tommy Jenkins,
Economic Development Director

C. Proposed 2020 County Holiday Schedule. Mike Decker, Human
Resources Director

D. Presentation and funding request regarding International
Agriculture Study Trip to Denmark- Jenny Collins, FHS
Agricultural Teacher



E.

Presentation regarding funding assistance needed for FHS
Athletic facilities- Bobby Bishop, FHS Varsity Softball Coach,
Kyle Barrington, FHS Varsity Wrestling Coach

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Comumissicners.

A.
B.
C.

D.
E.

October 8,2019, July 9,2019 Regular Mecting, July 30, 2019
Continued Session Board meeting minutes

Rejection of Bid Request No. 4310 In Car System and Body
Cameras

Budget Amendments #101-111

Tax Releases for October in the amount of $608.36

Tax Office Monthly Report

13.Appointments

A,
B.

Macon County Planning Board (2 seats)
Macon County Board of Health (2 seats)

14.Closed session (if necessary)

15. Adjourn/Recess



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: N/A

SUBJECT MATTER: Explanation of North Carolina Department of
Transportation forecasting projections

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Rose Bauguess, Senior Planner for the Southwestern Commission will
review with the Board of Commissioners, NCDOT population and
employment growth projections. Ms. Bauguess will further request an
endorsement of these projections from the Board of Commissioners, prior to
their incorporation into the upcoming NCDOT traffic forecast.

Attachments

Agenda Itei:n 9A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Administration
SUBJECT MATTER: Space Needs Analysis
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Representatives with Moseley Architects will present to the Board of
Commissioners for review, the completed Macon County Space Needs
Analysis. This project, which began in November of 2018, included both
detailed building assessments and master planning services for Macon
County Facilities, The goal of this project is to provide an orderly an
objective assessment of department space needs both current and projected
over the next 20 years. More information will be provided by Mosely
Architects at the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Legal

SUBJECT MATTER: Federal Negotiations Class/Opioid Litigation

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

County Attorney Chester Jones will discuss with the Board of
Commissioners, the need to make a decision to remain in, or opt out of the
Federal Negotiations Class which has been established for Opioid Litigation.
This decision must be made prior to November 22, 2019.

Attachments X Yes

Agenda Item 10B




UN ITE, D Et'lAI‘I]S BI.S TRICT C OURT FOR THE NOR i‘HLRN DJ‘}TR[( T OI‘ O]:HO

N CLASS ACTION NOTICE AND FRE( 'UENTLY ASKED
| ~ QUESTIONS (PAQs™)

To. All U S. Countles, Cltles, and Local Governments as

llsted at WWW.Op]OldSN egotlatmnClass.mfo

A court authorzzed 1hzs notzce 7 ]’NS is not a .solzczratfon jrom a lawyer

"Countles and cities 4cToss the country have sued manuf‘acturers dxstrlbutors and retaﬂers of

..,prescnptmn opiate drugs seeking, among other things, reimbursement’ for momnies. spent

_ addressing the opioid crisis. All federal actions have been centralized into one court in Ghio-and. - |

- are entitfed, In re: National Prescription Omate ngatmn M].")L No 2804 (ND Oh1o) 2
' _Addlt;onal ca,ses are pendlng in state courts ‘ Lo

N The Court in In re; Nat;ongi Prescnpnon Og:ate L1t1ga;10 has certlﬁed a volun‘carf “Negonanon .
- Clasg” (“Class™. The Class is defined as: -all-counties, parishes, and beroughs (collectwely,i -

“counties™); and all. mcorpomted places, including without limitation cities, towns,

- townships, villages, and municipalities (collectively “cities”). The Classincludes all-counties L
and cities, whether they have filed a lawsuit ot not. - The complete current list of Class Members
is available at the Class websnte Www OploldsNegomatlonClass 1nfo This list may be updated L

. a8 the Court may order L

“NO SETTLEMENT HAS BEEN REACHED HOWEVER IF YOUR COUN TY ()R CITY .

o ‘STAYS IN THE CLASS, it will be bound if a-Class settlement is approved in the future. Your

county. or city will likely NOT NOT be prov1cled another opportunity to be excluded from this Class

- action, 80 you should read this- nonce careful]y and consult wnh your: counsel regardmg your .
: county or e:ty 8 nghts ' _ : S :

: The Court has. cert;ﬁed two Racketeer Inﬂuenced and Corrupt Orgamzatmns Act (“RICO”) -
claims under Rule 23(b)(3) and two Cortrolled Substances. Act (“CSA™) issues under Rule
23(c)(4). (seeFAQ 7). The Class is certified solely to.consider and vote onany future settlement .

offers made to the Class by one or fnore of 13 defendants (see: FAQS). The purposes of the’ Class.

. are'(a) to unify cities and counties into a single negotiating entity to maximize their bargalmng

s - will beinthe futaré. However, your legal rights are affected and it i is recommended that you-

¥2311v04

power and {b) 10 prov1de ﬁnahty to op:mds lmgauon for. any settlmg Defendant S

“This Neaotlatlen Class wﬂl not demde any claims or defenses in opzmds lxtlgatmn on the ments o
Itis eemﬁed as & Negotiation Class only, to facilitate Class Menibers”™ approval or rejection of ~

proposed settlements. There are no proposed settlements at this time, and nio guarantee that there

consult wnth counsel 1egardmg the cho:ce you, have to make now..

| Qiqestioﬁé? Visit www.OpicidsNegotiationClass.Info

‘000 0007146 00606000 0002 D008 00834 INS: 0 0



Stay in the Class. Await the negotiation outcome, but retam the rlght to pursue
your own lawsuit in the meantime, Give up certain rlghts if 4 Class setdement

s reached and approved by the Class and . Court, but get 2 shale of any Class
settlement. -

By talung 10 actlcn in response to this Nonce _you remain in the Class As al .
Class Member, you will still retain your rlght to pursue your own case unless | -
.and until any-possible Class settlement i3 approved by the-Court. .As a Class.
Member, you have-the Tight to vote on any settlement proposed to the |
‘Negotiation Cldss. - A settlément will not be accepted unless supported by 75%
of the voting Class Members, counted by. iumber, population, and- allocation,
for. both litigating and non-litigating ‘entities, and approved by the Court. |
,Settlement funds will be di stributed at the county level and each county’s share

— and city’s suggested share — can be viewed now by utilizing the-Allocation |
Sy Map at the Class website, www.OploldsNegotlatlonClass info.. If the Court |
approves any settiement, that judgment will prohibit Class Members from sumg
the settling Defendant(s) about the claims and issues in the litigation, '

‘Get out of the Class. Get'no portion of any sett!ement. Keep rlghts

Those who exclude themselves from the Class cannot vote on, will not have the
right to be pald under and will not be bound by, any-Class settlement You keep
iz any rights to negotiate separately about the same legal claims in this lawsuit,

“| even if the Court approves a settlement for the Class. Class Members. may
exclude themselves from ( opt out” of) the Class by having an authorized officer
or employee compie’ce and sign the Exclusion Request Form enclosed here and | -
submit it on or before November 22, 2019 by emall or mall in accordance w1th .
the 1nstruct10ns in FAQ 26 below.

. ,Class representahves and Class counsel will représent the Class in negcnatlcns with Defendants

. who choose to do so. You may enter an appearance through an attorney {at your own expense) if

-you desire, but it is not required. Class Membershlp does not eliminate existing agreements with

individuat counsel.” The procedure for payment of Class/common benefit attorneys’ fees/costs in

. connection with any Class. settlement must be approved by the Court. Detaﬂs of the proposed,
optlons and procedures for fees and costs are posted on the Class webs1te :

e . For complete information on the Class the settiement allocauon f‘ormulas the Class certtficaucn'
. motion and Order, the list of included Class Members, the voting process to be used by the Class i in.
_accepting or rejecting any Class settlement offer,-and an Allocation Map. determining your
allocation of any proposed settlement, go.to www: OplmdsNegotmtlonClass info. Important-
information on the Opiocids-related litigation, including all pertinent Orders and Schedules and
Frequently Asked Questlons will be available on the Class website on an ongomg and cuirent bams

Your rlghts and. 0ptlons are further explamed below. .
Any questmns" Read on and visit www OpmldsNegotlatmnClass.mfo.

DO NOT WRITE OR CALL THE COURTORTHE
CLERK’S OFFICE FOR INFORMATION - |

. Questions? Visit www.OpioidsNegotiationCiass.info

Y2822 v.04



L Why isa Negotlatmn Class bomg formed’? What 1s 1ts purpose‘? ..... eeniiieis O
2. 1s this the first Negotlation Class Ac.t1on? ........................................ PRSP ROV i 4
'3, Why use a Class mechanism?.............. o e T O U ONEO 3
4, WHho are the ClAss REPISSEIAIVEST ...vviier ot everosecsisen oo soesiessssimssneservessssssssieseesesssinesenssomsessesesessner b
"5, Who are the Defendants‘?.....L..;.'...';‘..;..-........‘.'.....'...' ...... e vt et oo 3
. 6. Has aClass settlement been reached with Dcfendants L2 LR RRCTOOE
THE CLASS CLAIMS AND ISSUBS ...isvevius e seesisassssssssindinnssasgenios st e ST i B
7 . What claims and issues are ocrtlﬂed for the Negotmuon Class e et nentas e et ennenees g 3
' ~ Has the Courtdemded any- clmms or. 1ssues? ................ S OO UORRRIE.
‘ .WHO IS INTHE CLASS., v, st e OO O IS -3
-79,"" What éntitics are included in the Negotlatwn Class'? ..... ettt e RS

10. Are countiés and cities with state court-filed actions cona:dered part of the Negotiatmn Chss‘? ST
1. ‘Will the Negotiation Class end the opioid Iltigatzon that my* County or City has filed? ..

7' 12.- How docs the Negotlatlon Class affcct other types of op101d planmffs that are not countzes or crues'? 6 -
‘THE NEGOTIATION CLASS PROCESS .., SO NS SRR PR A

13. Now that the Court Hiss approved thzs process what w111 happbn ne‘{t? ...... ..... AR, 7.

o ;14.-'_ “Ifmy Countv or City chooses to parllmpate in thc Negoﬁatlon Class ‘how Wlll it: koow' whcn thcrc
Cisa pmposed Class- settlemcnt‘? ..... O OO PP OSSO SO SV RO Crarrenbierih et es )

' ]5 'If there i a proposed Class settlement does the Court stﬂl havc 1o apprcve it? . s 7,

- 16, ‘If there is.a proposed settlement and my County ot City is included i in the’ Negotlatmn Class but it

. disapproves of the settlement terms, cén my Couuty or Clty ob]ectw the sattlcmant? RO A

17, How long will the Negotlatmn Class Iast? ............. R

_ VOI‘IN(r a4 L a0 e 143443 4Dy e e e s e sepes her e p et s bnn e i 8
18K thare 1s a proposed Class’ strttlement how Wlll thie votmg be done‘? ..... 8-
19, Ithereisa proposed Class settlement, how many votes aré 11eeded to approve 1t? ................... . 2

' ALLOLA’IIONOI" CLASS SETTLEMENT FUNDS Lo i eomts oo armsssivss fossosions s v 9,

-+ 20.. If there is a Class settlement, how: will my County or C1ty 8 slnre of the settiement be deteunmed‘? 9"

" 21, What happens if g county ahd its constltuent cities make d1ffe1'ent dbGlSlOi’lS about stay mg, in the

) Class?..... :'..".‘......:...- ....... O T 0 O LTI RS 10
22 Mthere isa settlemant between.a Dofendam: and a State or Staios, What impact wﬂl this Negouauon A
v Class have on the d1v1smn of monies bctween a State and the cities and countigs within the State'? 10

- 23, Will Negotiation Class Representaﬂves receive anythmg more than other C]ass Members'? ............. 10

24. What i the Special Nec.ds Fund‘?

YOUR RIGHTS AND OFTFIONS .. fcrcvvtecrens s s ssomsseistsseensibonisnmssesecs st ivemss st sssensssicnsseescomsivessronnres 10
25, Can my county or city exc]udc, xtselffrom the Negotuauon Class? ......... st rrreneans i 10
26. How does my county or city exclude itself from the Negomatlon 01Ty SO RONRINR B
27 If my county or city stays in the Nogotlatmn Class, can it exclude 1tsclf later if 1t doesn’ thke a .

- proposed settlement?. . ...l eeeeeenre erverarie et et er e e e sy p ettt s e 11‘

‘TUE LAWYRRS REPRESENTING THe CLASS.., I
28. .Who are the. Clags. Cotmsel? ... 11
- 29. How do Class Counsel get paid? i, ey s e e PR ll
30. Under this proposal what happens to my County or C1ty s current fee agreement w:th outsxdc g

©eounSel? i e i, et et e by e g e e e 12

GRTTING MORY INTORMA‘IION ....... PRI, et s s e e e e 12

31 How can’ my Courrty or C1ty keep up with wlmt 8 gomg on in ﬂJlS case? .. 12

-Questions?- Visit www OpioidsNegotiatlonCIass info

Y2023 u.04 S : ‘3_ S . o | : ﬁ

NG OPN7447 ANANKONA NNNR ONNR NNRAGA INS- 0 D



'BASIC INFORMATION

The purpose of the Negonatlon Class is to create a coheswe group of ext1es and countles to negonate

Classwide settlements, on a voluntary basis, with Defendants who make, distribute, or sell opioids
. nationwide. Class Representatives and Class Counsel will represent the Negotiation Class. Class

Members will vote on any-Class settlement. proposal If 75% of those Class Members who vote (as

described in FAQ 18.and 19. below) support a proposed Settlement, Class Counsel will ask the Court .
" to approve it. The ultimate purpose of the Negotiation Class is to fiake settlement easier to obtain

Yes. Thisisa néw use of the. Class action meohamsm under. Pederal Rulé of Civil Procedure 23,
reflecting the unique nature of the national opioids httgat;on Unlike any mass litigation before,
thousands of cities and counties nationwide are pursuing claims against major defendants, The. goa.l ,_
is to recover money to-help fight the opioids epidemic, prowde preventlon and treatment services

going forward, and change Defendants’ practices. :

Joining all cities and"counties together as a Negotiation Class gives them maximuri negotiating
power, makes the negotiation of comprehensive settlements a more practical process, enables
Defendants to know the group wnth which they are ne,g,otlatmg, and enables Ciass Members to vote

on resultlng settlement offers :

The Cout has authonzed the fol]owmg 49 counnes and o1t1es to setve as the Negotlatmn Class s
Class Representatives: . (1) County of Albany, New York; (2) City of Atlanta, Georgia; (3) Bergen
County, New Jersey; (4) City of Baton Rouge/East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana, (5) Broward.
County, Florida, (6) Camden County, New Jersey; (7) Cass County, North Dakota; (8) City of
Chicago, - Illinois; (9) Cobb County, - Georgia, (10). City of Concord, New : Hampshire;

* (11) Cumberland County, Maine; (12) City of Delray Beach, Florida; (13) Denver, Colorado;
(14) Escambia County, Flcrida; (15) Essex County, New Jersey; (16). County of Fannin, Georgia;
(17) Franklin County, Ohio; (18) Galveston County, Texas; (19) County of Gooding, Tdaho; (20) City
of Grand Forks, Nerth Dakota; (21) County of Hennepin, Minnésota;. (22) City of Indlanapohs
Indiana, (23) County of Jefferson Alabama; (24) Jefferson County/City of Louisyille, Kentucky;
(25) Jersey City, New Jersey; (26) Kanawha County, West Virginia; (27) King County, Washington;
(28) City of Lakewood, Ohio; (29) City of Los Angeles, California; (30) City of. Lowell,
Massachusetts; (31) Cxty of Manchester, New Hampshire; (32) Maricopa- County, Anzona
(33) Meoklenburg County, North Carolina; '(34) The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and
Davidson -County, . Tennessee; (35) Mllwaukee Coutity, Wisconsin; (36). Monterey County
California; (37) City of Norwalk, Connecticut; (38) County of Palm Beach, Florida; (39) Patérson
City, New Jersey; (40) City of Phoenix; Arizona; (41). Prince Géorge’s County, Maryland,
(42) Riverside County, California; (43) City of Saint Paul, Minnesota; (44) City of Roanoke, Virginia;
(45) County of Rockland, New York; (46) City and County of San Francisco, California; (47) County
‘of Smith, T exas; (48} County of Tulsa; Oklahoma; and (49) Wayne County, Michigan.

 Questions? ‘Visit,www.OpioidsNego_tiationclass.info '

v2324vi04 ' ' : 4



‘ The Court has authorlzed thie Negotmtmn Class o negouate W1th 13 Defendants (mcludmg thelI' "

affiliates): (1) Purdue, (2) Cephalon, (3) Endo,. (4) Mallinckrodt, (5) Actavis, (6) Janssen,
(7) McKesson, (8) Cardinal, (9) AmerisourceBergen, (10) CVS Rx Services, Inc.; (11) Rite-Aid
Corporation, (12) Walgreens and (13) Wal-Mart. The Negotiation Class is authonzed to negotiate

settlements with any. of these 13 Defenidants, on aniy of the claims or issues identified below in FAQ
7, or other claims or issues arising out of the same factual predlcate If Class Counsel seek tonegotiate.

for the Class, with any- other defendants, they can file a motton askmg the Coutt 10 amend the Class '

. certification order. '

- No No-Class settlement has been reached yet w:th any Defendant But the exxstence of eNegottauon
s Class makes the posstbtitty of Class settlement mote feasible because: a Defendant will know the

~.group with which it is negotiating. - There is no. guarantes, however, that ‘there will.be a Class

settlement and it is possible that there will be settlements that do.not encompass the Class such as .

B settlements between one or more Class Members and one or: more Defendants

THE CLASS CLA}MS AND ISSUES

Tn thls Negottatton Class the- Court certtﬁed two federal Racketeer Inﬂuenoed arid Con'upt' :
, Orgamzatmns Act (“RICO”) claims and‘two federal Controlled Substances Act-(“CSA™ isgues. The
"~ RICO claims-and the issues related to the CSA are similar across the country and the Class. Thefirst _
- RICO claim alleges that five Defendants: misléd. physu:tans and the public about the need for and
- addi ctlveness of prescrtptmn opioids,.all in aneffort toincrease sales. The second RICO claim alleges '
* that eight Defendants igriored theit responsxbihnes 10 feport and halt: susplcmus opioid sales, all in an-
- effort to artlﬁmaHy sustain and increase federally-set limits. (quetas) on opioid sales. The CSA issues

allege that the CSA required Defendants to create systems to identify, suspend and report uniawful

‘opioid sales, and that Defendants failed to meet those. obhgattons As npoted in FAQ 5, above the " ..
Negotiation Class is authorized to nego’nate Class settlements' concernmg these claims and issues or .
other claims or issues arising out of the same factual predtcate ‘However, this Negotiation’ Class.
- does not invelve. claimy by State governments against the Défendants and no Class setflement. .-
* will release or otherwise interfere with any State government’s current or future litigation. This~
_Negotiation Class concerns clalms only of counties and cities. You can read more about these.- .
o ‘.cla1ms and issues in the Court’s Memorandum Optmon cert1fy1ng thts Class whtch ig’ posted at .

WWW, OplOldsNegotxatlonClass info;

~No. The Court has not de(nded any Classwide-claims or defenses dri'the merits and the Court will hot
tender any Ciassw1de decisions on the merits of any claims asserted by the Class or individual

Members of it By estabhshmg this Negotlatton Class and i issuing this notice, the Court is not .

suggesting the Class would wtn or lose thlS case. This Class has been certified for negotiation '

purposes only..

'Qu'est!ons? Visit www.OpioldsNegetiationCIass' fnfo

R P v l "---.,..l
. Y2325v04 : o . 5 S @

000 0007142 00000000 0004 DOOB 00894 INS: 0 0



WHO Is IN THE CLASS

The Negotlatlon Class is deﬁned as

-All counties, parnshes, and. boroughs (colleetlvely, “countles”), and all mcorporated places, ;
_including without limitation cltles, towns, townshlps, vxllages, and mumclpalltles (collectively
“citxes”) : _ : : . _

A complete current list of Class Members is. avallable at www OplmdsNegotmtlonClass mfo. :
The list may be updated as. the Court may order. ‘ : '

The terms countles” and “cmes” are used only as shorthand The Class 1nc1udes pohtmal

subdivisions with other names, such as parishes, villages, towns, townshlps ete. ‘The list of Class

Mémbers was devised primarily from the U.S. Census Bureau lists of governmeéntal entities that

provide services to their residents.  Check the Cities and Counties hsts posted on the Class webs:te to )
conﬂrm whether YOu are & Negotlatmn Class Member R : :

Yes. Couties and cities that sue in sta,te court are Members of this Ne&oti ation Class, with the option
to opt out. However, nothing about Membership in the Negotiation Class interferes with the rights .
“of any federal or state court plaintiffs to proceed with their own cases for. litigation, trial, or individual
settlement. Only if and when a Class setilement has beer réached, has been approved by 75% of the
voting Class Members-as described in FAQ 19, and has been approved by the.Court, ‘would Class
Meémbers lose their ablhty to proceed o1l thelr owi, in éxchange for the settlement benefits that they

_ would recewe . . : ‘ : '

Not now. and only if a Cless settlement is later reached and a.pproved Ycur county § or- c1ty 8
Membershlp in thie Negotiation Class will not immediately affect any opioid suit it has filed, whether
.in federal or state court. .t also will not stop your county . or city from filing or pursumg a lawsuit,
and it will not affect any scheduled hearings or trials in any lawsuit. However, if there is a final Class
settlement, approved by the required 75% of the voting Class Members and by the Court, the final .
settlement will likely end: all other. cplolds-related litigation brought by Class Members. In the
meantime;, you do not need to opt out of the Class to file, contitiug to prosecute, or settle your own.
case, and _you.may keep any settlement or judgment you obtain: If any county or city obtains. a

: Judgment or settlement with a Defendant before the Negotiation Class- does, however, it will not
réceive additional com pensatlon through any later Negotiation Class seftlement. Butby. remainingin -
the Class, your county of city does risk foregoing its own lawsuit. (although 1t wouid obtam money'
from a Class settlement) 1f a Class settlement is reached and approved TP :

The Negctiatlon Class cloes not dlrectly affect the htlgatmn or settletnent of the clauns of other types
of plaintiffs, such as Indian Ttibes, third paity payors, and others, that are proceeding in-federal or
state courts. These plaintiffs can organize themselves as. groups or propose their own Classes, for -
trial or settl ement purposes. .

Questions? Visit www.OploidsNegotiationClass.info
| Y2s08v.08 : . ‘ 6



' THE NEGOTIATION CLASS PROCESS

“The or eatlon of the Negotratlon Class has these next steps

e On September 11,2019, Judge Polster, the federal judge overseemg all of the natxonal

. OpIOIdS litigation, certrfied the Negotlatron Class to go f‘orward

. e Onorbefore September 20 2019, Class Action Notrce will be sent via I‘xrst—CIass mail and
- posted to the Class website www. Opxo:dsNegotlanonClass mfo to all Class Members.

o Class Members have untﬂ November 22, 2019 to decrde whether to parherpate orto opt out

of the Class, This is the “opt-out period.” All Class Members are automatically included in
- the Class." _Tf 2 Class Member wants to participate, it does not need-to do anything at this
- pomt Only Class Members that wish to. ‘exclude themselves (“opt out”) and not. pamcrpate

i the Class thust act: “they must submit & copy ‘of the enclosed Exclusion Request Form on '

. or. before November 22,2019, usmg_, the mstructlons in FAQ 26.

e After the close ot the opt-out perlod the. Court w111 enter. an, order oonﬁrmzng the '

.Membershlp of the’ Class saymg who is in and who iy out of the Class o

e After that, the Class will operate if, and only 1f ofie.or more-of the Défendants wrshes to
B neg,otlate wrth the Class as a whole throug,h the Negohatlon Class meohamsm o

e Ifa proposed Class settlement is. reached he proposai will be submitted fo the entrre Class
R Membershlp for its approval or rejection in accordance with the voting formula (desonbed

L wilk have no otherrole, - - -~

Al Negotxatlon Class Members wrll be given advance notme of any Ciass settlement offer mcludmg_ .

-defails on its terms and conditions, and they will have an opportunity to vote on each settlement offer.

Class Members will be ableto cast their vote securely, through the Class website, which will establish
. a voting identity and portal for each Class Member. Only Class settlements achlevmg 75% approval
votes, by number, by allocation, and by population; of the. lrtlgatmg and non-litigating Class Membes

'Yes If there isa proposed settlement that is approved by 75% of the votmg Class Members as
‘deschbed in FAQ 18'and 19, the Court will review and decide whether to approve it, under the Class.
action settlement approval process set forth in Federal Rufe of Civil Procedure 23(e). Generally, the
Court will assess whether. any settlement is fair; reasonable, and adequate "All applications for fees
and  costs also - require coumit approva] under. Rule 23 procedures - (See :
- -https //WW‘W law oorneil edu/rules/frop/rule 23) I o

'Yes. As a Negotlation Class Member, you will be entitied under Rule 23(e) to object to any
settlemem: even if it has received approval from the Class. However, as described in FAQ 27, you
, Questions? Visit www OpioidsNegotiationCIass info %

T Y2saTves _ 7

in FAQ-18.and 19 below). If no proposed settlement is reached the Class w111 not vote and - |

" _that vote (as .described in FAQ 19) will be subrmtted to the Court whlch w111 make the ﬁnal_. )
- determrnatron of whether toa :

" {Ki0:0007146 O0ODDHO0 0005 D005 00694 INS: 0 0



will likely not be able to exclude yourself from the Class at that time. An objection explains your
concerns to the Court for its constderatxon but does not.remove you from the Class -

:The Negotlatton Class w111 last for 5 years. from the date it.is cemﬂed by the Court The Court
certified the Class on September 11, 2019 and the- Negotiation Class will last until September
11,2024, Afier that date, the Class wrll not exist as.an entity with which a Defendant can negotiate.
However, the Negotiation Class will continue to exist with regard to: (1) any Class settlements
presented to-the Negotiation- Class for 4 vote before ‘that date, to: carty out.the voting and approval
process, and (2) any Class settlements reached bet‘ore that date ta complete settlement admmtstratt on
and enforcement o : _ L .

Eaeh Class Member. wrll vote only once on any partloular Class settlement proposal The vote Wlll _
simply be yes-or-no, in favor of or against the proposed settlement. Class Members that do not vote
will not be counted as either yes or no votes; as with an election for government office in the United
_States the only votes that are counted are those of the voters who aetually cast votes.- Class Members’
votes. will' be tabulated mechanically within each applicable voting pool, to make sure that 75% of
each pool is in favor of the proposed settlement before it is presented to the: Court. The voting pools
are described in FAQ 19. Voting tabulation does not require any effort by the Class Members. The
tequirement of 75% support of voting Class Members across the different voting pools ensures that
no settlement will go forward without a wide eross-sect: on of support from c1t1es and counties of all
sizes and interests. : o

The agreement to be bound by a supermajonty vote means that no settlement can be reached that
 would bind the Negotiation Class without the approval of 75% of the voting Class Members defined
in several ways. To be bmdmg, 75% of these voting. in each of the followmg srx categones must

approve a proposed settlement

5% of the-total number of voting Class Members that had ﬁled sult as of June 14 2019
o (“htlgatmg, entities”). This humber.is based on all individual Class Members who had suits
- onfile regardless of size,.so that each voting ent1ty has onevote; - -

B o 75% of the. tota.l number of votmg Class Members that liad not filed su1t ds of Iune 14, 2019 .
o {(“non-litigating éntities”). - This number is based on all individual Class. M embers who had :
. not filed suit, regardless of srze 80 that eeoh voting entxty has one vote ‘

. 75% of the total populatlon of all voting Class Members that had ﬁled suit as of Iune 14
© - 2019.  For this computation, the vote of the county or otty is wetghted accordmg to its
. population, with each person jn.a voting ctty and-each person in a voting county equal to one
‘vote, Thus, by way of example, ifa county votes yes and has.a population of 20,000, and a
cify within the « county votes yes, and has a populatlon of 10,000, the county’s vote is wexghted
as 20,000 votes in favor, and: the city’s vote is- recorded as 10,000 votes in favor. The
population for each County or City will be based on current censug data. The current data is
presented on the Class website, www.()plondsNegotlatlonClass.info Individual residents
in this category may be counted twice, once &s a resxdent of a mumolpalxty, and once as a
resident. of a county; ‘ :

‘ Questnons? Vislt www.OploldsNegotlationClass Info
Y2328 v.04 ‘ - 8 . )



. 5% of the total populatlon of all votmg Class Membets that had not ﬁled suit as of Iune 14
. 2019. For this computatlon the vote of the county or ctty is weighted according to.its
populatlon with éach person in a voting city and each person in a voting.county equal to one

vote. Thus, by way of example, if a county votes and has a populat1on of 20,000, and a clty"
_ within the county votes yes and has a- populatton of 10,000, the county’s vote is wetghted as -

- 20,000 votes in faver, and the city’s vote is recorded as 10,000 votés in favor. - Again, the

population for each County or City will bé based on current census data. The current datais -
presented on the Class website, www.OpioidsNegotiationClass.info. Inidividual residents.
- in this category may-be counted twice, once as a resident ofa. mummpahty, and ence asa

: re51dent of a county,

o 75% of the- Itttgatmg Class. Members castmc votes wetghted by thetr settlement funcl '

allocations as shown at: the A]loca’non Map posted at oplotdsnegottattonclass info; and

o 75% of the non—11t1gatmg Class Members casting votes, welghted by their settlement fund.

. allocatwns as shown at the Allocatmn Map posted at opto1dsnegot1attonclass info. "

: For pur‘poses ‘of countmg votes, only votes cast will be consndered Tn “order fora proposed '
settlemieént to be. bmdmg on the Negofiation Class, 75% of those Class Members who ¢ast votes in each.
" of these six categories must be in favor. No settlement will be submitted 1o the Coirt for final approval. R
-unless 75% of those votingin each of the six categones are in favor. No county or.city thatisnota = .
= Class Member as of the deadltne fora vote.on a proposal will be aIlowed to vote on that proposal

ALLOCATION OF CLASS SE'ITLEMENT FUNDS

f—f‘Any Class settlement funds will be dtstnbuted in three steps

Step 1 Each county s share of the settlement will be dlstr1buted in accordance w1th an allocatton‘ '
"model” The allocation model uses three factors, based on reliable, detailed, and objeétive naticnal ~
- - data, to determine the share of 4 settlement fund that enchi comnty will receive. These factors address
‘the most critical causes and effects of the opioids crisis, and are each Wetghted equally (1/3:1/3-1/3);

- ( 1) the amount of opioids distributed within the county, (2) the number of opicid deaths that occurred

- in the county, and (3) the number of people who suffer opioid use disorder in the county. This model L
s des1gned not to favor either small or large counties based solely on populatlon Ultimately, the =~

| .-model allocates: settlement funds in proportlon to Where the Oplmd crtsts has caused actual harm, - o

Steg 2: Countles and their constttuent cities, towns and 'oorou;_.,hs may distribute the fonds. allocated -
- to'the county among all of the Junsdzc’uons in any anner they choose. If the county and cities cannot -
agree on how %0 allocate the funds, the Class website reflects a-default allocation that will apply. The

~-default allocation formula uses historical fedetal data showing how the specific gounty and the cities

* within it have made op101ds~related expendltures in the past. Any of the affected Junsdtc‘nons may .

ask a Spec1al Master to apply a: dtft‘erent formula. .

Step & Tf the default allocation is used and a czty 3 share is less than $500, then that apnount will
‘instead be distributed to the county in Wwhich the. city lies to aflow practical application of the .
abatement remedy Affected cities could seek: recovery through intra-county allocation described.in
- Step 2, or from the Class Members’ Spectai Needs Fund (see FAQ-24).. In the rare circumstance that ~

a city with a-share of less than $500 lies in a county- that does not have a county. government, the

“amount would instead go to the Class Members Speczal Needs Fund and Class members could seek- |

recovery from that Fund

Further mformatton about the allocatton fonnulas ancl theu- data sources are avatlable at the Class web s1te
Questmns? Visit www.OplosdsNegotlatlonClass.info

R o 7 L
Y2824 v.04 ‘ . 9 ) ’ ) @ ;

' 000 0007450 00000000 0006 0003.00894 INS: 00



e If a county and all of its. constrtuent cities remain in the Class each entrty § share w111 e .
: determmed ag explamed in FAQ 20. .

e Ifa county remams in the Class but bne or more cities w1th1n the County are not in the Class
there are a variety of ways that a Class settlement mi ight address that situation, but itis posenble
that a Class settlement would require that the County’s allocation: be reduced.

o Ifa county is not in the Class but cities w1thm that county remarn in the Class there are a
variety of” ways a Class settlement might address that situation.  One possibility is that a ity
. would receive no direct monetary allocation because its county. has opted out, but that it could
- seek’ monetary relief through the Special Needs Fund (see FAQ 24), Tf a settlement provides
a'city no possibility. of - tmonetary relief because its county has. opted. out, Class’ Counsel
‘.antxclpates the city would not be reqmred 10 reléase its. claims against the settlin g Defendant

The Negotiation Class process does not interfere with a Defendant’s ability to seitle ditectly with one
or more States. If a Defendant reachés a settlement directly with a State, nothing about this
‘Negotiation Class process would affect the distribution of those seitlement funds beétweest the State
and its own cities or counties.” The Court has exp11e1tly ordered that the Class’s lawyers not involve
themselves or the Class in the process of. allocatmg monies secured by States between themselves and
the:r countles and'cmes e I : :

Negotiation Class Representatives do not receive preferential treatment under any séttlement simply
for serving as Clags Representatives. Their allocation will be calculated in precisely thé same manner
as every other Class Member’s. However, they can apply to the Court for reimbursement of costs
and expenses incurred by reason of serving as Class Representatrves Also, -courts often award a
modest amount to Class Representatrves called an incentive or service award; so as to encourage
‘Class Representatives. to step f‘orward on behalf of ethers Any sueh awards are sub]ect 1o Class
not1ce and Court approval Lo - S : : .

'Fiﬂeen percent (15%) of any Class settlement fund will be put mto the “Specral Needs Fund ” Any

Class Member may.apply for a distribution from the Special Needs Fund: D+ 1o recover its costs of
' lrtrgatrng its own opioids lawsuit, if that case was filed before June 14, 2019; ‘and/or (2) to obtain
additional relief for any local impact of the opioids crisis that is not captured by the Class Membei’s
allocation. Apphcatrons will be made to and approved by a court-appointed Special Master, on a _
case-by-case basis. Any unawarded. amount remmmng in th1s Speeml Needs Fund Would revertto, . -
the Class : :

Your RIGHTS AND;QPTI_ONS :

Yes. You have a one~time opportunity to exclude your county or city from the Class and you must

do so beéfore November 22, 2019. - You must follow the procedure set forth in FAQ 26 below to
_ Questions? Visit www. DpiordsNegotiatlonCIass info

Y23210 v04 ' , ' 10



y exclude your county or elty As explmned in FAQ 27 you will 11kely not-be glven a seconcl '
~ opportunity 10 exclude your county. or.city from the Class if a settlement is later reached and you E
" should not count-on such an opportunity being available st that tlme

You may exclude your county or city (“opt out”) by signing and sendmg, either by emall or by first-
) class. U S. mail, the’ enclosed Excluswn Request ¥ orm. ' :

If submitted: by email - the form must be sent to 1nf'o@OmoidsNegotlanonCIass mf o on or

before November 22, 2019

-' ® If submltted by mail, ‘the, form must: be postmarked on or before November 22 2019 and'
sent by ﬂrst—elass U. S maﬂ to:

NPO L1t1gatlon
. P.O.Box 6727
Portland OR 97228- 6727 '

The Exclus:on Request Form must be signed by an authorized offiotal or empl oyee of the county or
- ity itself, under penalty of perjury pursuant 1028 U.S.C. § 1746, and is subject to verlﬁcatlon by the
" Court." If you' ‘exclude your county of city from the Negotiaticn Class, your county or city will net be
' bound by any Orders or Judgments regardmg the Class and lt wrll have no rrght to share in any
settlement reached by the Class ,

_ Not under the current Court Order. The Court’s Order cert1fymg the N egotlan on Class provides only- ,
- . one-opportunity for a county or ¢ity 6 exclisde itself from the Class. The exclusion deadline ends on
. November 22, 2019, If'a setilement is reached and proposed to the Class for its approval, Class
~ Members who do not support the settlemnent may (1) vote against it and/or, (2) if the settlement is
" nonetheless approved by .the Class votes, file ob]eotlons with the Court. Rule 23 permits a court to
offer a'second opportunity for Class Members to opt ouit whien a settlement is proposed, but the Rule ™
~ does not t require the Court to give C Jass Members & second opportunity to opt'out. In this case, it is
anticipatéd that the Court will not give Class Members a second opportunity to opt out.. Therefore,
- Class Members should not rely on that possrbzhty Clags Members should expect that there wrll be -
. ho opportumty to opt out of the Class aﬁer November 22 2019 '

TI{E LAWYERS REPRESENTING THE CLASS

~ The Court hay anthorized the following six lawyers to jointly represent the Negonatron Class: Jayne
Conroy and. Chnstopher A -Seeger are Co-Lead Negotiation Class Counsel and Gerard Stranch,

- Louise Renng, Mark Flessner and Zachary Carter-are Negotiation Class Counsel: Each of these six
lawyers tepresents only cities or counties-in Opioids-related litigation.

Class’ Counsel will apply to the Court for approval of fees and costs under Rule 23(h). Asa Class
Member, you will receive notice and have an opportunity to-object to any such application. The Court
_may appoint fee commitiees to make recommendations of any fee awards, to avoid duplication of
payment, and to ensure appropiiate oompensatlon of those whose efforts provided a common benefit,
The Court will make the final decision about all fees paid out of the Class’s recovery o any lawyer.

Questions? Vlslt www. OpioidsNegotlationCIass info

¥25211 w04 . . , ‘ 11 : 7 : ﬁ

nNA PONTART ANAOADNN NNA7 NNNRANASA INS- N0



The current fee agreement tha.t a county or elty has thh zts outside counsel remains in effeet
 Membership in-the Negoua‘aen ‘Class does not change that. In the event of any settlement that
achieves Clags and Court approval there would be a “Private Attorneys Fund” from which outside -
“counsel for Class Members that had signed retainer agreements for opioid epxdemm-related litigation-
“before June 14, 2019 could apply for fees and costs in lieu of zny current fee agreérient. That would
be a voluntary decision between the county or. city and its outside counsel A total of up to-10% -
| (max1mum) of any approved Class settlement amount will be held in the Private Attorneys Fund.
Any unawarded amount. remaining in thls Fund Would revert to the Class The Court must appreve '
all payments from thls Fund.© -~ : : ‘

GETTING MORE INFORMATION

Perunent . news and information =~ will =~ be posted at - the Class  website,

WWW. OpxoxdsNegotlatlonClass.mfo on an ongoing basis. Asa Class Member, you also will have

the opportunity to sign up, through the Class website, for email notlces a.lertlng you to the fact that
 neéw mformatmn has been posted to the Class websﬂ;e

DO NOT WRITE OR CALY THE COURT OR THE
g CLERK’S OFFICE FOR INFORMATION

| DATE: Septembef 11,2019,

~ Questlons? Visit www. OpimdsNegotiatlonCIass info
Y:amé}i.m . 12



|lIIlllIIIIII|||Il|||I|I|||II|||II|l|IIl|I||l|||II|II||||IIIIIIII!IIII!IIII

IF YOU WANT TO EXCLUDE YOUR COUNTY OR CITY
S TYOU MUST ACT BY NOVEMBER 22, 2019

EXCLUSION REQUEST FORM
Read tlns page carefullz then turn {0 Page 2 lt' xou want to: sugn and. send n

: Complete this form ONLY it ynur County or Clty does N OT want to remain a Class Member -
~ and dees not want to share in any potential negotiated Class settlement. If your County or City o
* does not complete and submit this form; it will be deemed to be a Class Merber so long as itisa -
. County or City in. the United States as those terms are described in the Class Notlce and is on the hst '
'of Class Members found at WWW OplmdsNegotlauonClass 1nf0 '

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

- NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
- nre NATIONAL PRESCRIPTION - .1 1;17:mid-2804 (DAP)
© OPIATELITIGATION =~ &7
- X

- Class Nonee Adrmmstrator
- NPOLitigation
P.0.Box 6727 ST
‘Portland OR 9‘7228 6727

: Dear Class Notrce Adrmm strator

- My County or Crty does NOT want tobe a member of the Negotlanon Class cernﬁed in the, [n re N

' 000 6007152 6000DO0O 000 0008 00854 INS: 00

- National Prescrzptzon Opiate LGgation I understand that by completing the 1nformanon requested o

.. onpage 2, signing, and submitting-a copy of this form by-email (to the email address on page 2) sent .
. on orbefore November: 22, 2019 OR by first-class U.S. mail (to the mailing address on page 2) post-_
. marked o1 or before November 22, 2019, I am opting my County or City out, of the Negotiation Class -

-and it will NOT be a Class Member. I understand-that by timely subrmttmg this form, my" County or

City is foregomg the nght {o share.in any. Class settlement that may be obtained. 1 understand- that

©my County or City is NOT guaranteed an oppoftunity to opt back in if there is a Class settlement; so

 thisis our final decisiori. I also understand that by opting out, my County or Cny wtll not be bound' B
by any. Judgment entered as. part of any Class settlement S . : :

I understand that 1f my Jurlsdlcnon isa Class Member and wants to remain & Class Member 1t does '

. not need to.do anything now. I understand that T should NOT return th1s Exelusmn Request Form it -

_ my _]unsdlctlon warnits. to remain a Class Member

1 understand ‘that, 1f I have any ques‘uons, I may contact Class Counsel at 1-877-221-7468 or

visit . WwwOplo:dsNegonanenClass mfo BEFORE T marl ‘this forrn to you and BEFORE ‘
'November 22 2019 BRI _ ‘ S , '

TURN TO PAGE 2 IF YOU WAN T TO SIGN. EXCLUSION/OPT-OUT FORM
: AND FOR EMA]L AND MAILING ADDRESSES

. Yeisivet | | : . PAGE 1 L ‘ . E ﬁ --=



IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII||||I|III|||I|I||I|||||II|||I||!I|l||IIII

IFYOU WANT TO EXCLUDE YOUR COUNTY OR CITY
‘ YOU MUST ACT BY NOVEMBER 22,2019 -

EXCLUSION REQUEST FORM
Inform _l n‘on Page i carefull' before Vs: nm _

.. Having reéd:én& understood the 'iqformation' on _page_.l; 'qhe Cqunty or Clty ('c_ircle'on'e) entitled

- in the State :of-_;_'-f B i ___hiereby %%clgdgél'lifséllf )
froxﬁ the Neg"loﬁa.ﬁipﬁ'. '(_-Jllas.s--ce.i"ti'ﬁe-d. by the Ugitéd Sta_te.si Di_sfrict Céﬁ_rt_ mtheNorthern .D_ist.ric.tof -
'Oh_ib m In ?fe' Natio‘ml Pres&?z‘ion .'Olpz'at'e Litigéfi;n, MDL 2'8.0l4. Unlder. peﬁalty.bf Uéﬁ ury and in
accordance With 28l'U.S.C[ §1 746, I de@i are th:;lt Tam étn ofﬁciél or emp]ojee authorized to take l;agal

| éction on behalf of my County Or-City. | | |

Sign&ture:

Print name:

Title:

C]ty o County Represented | e (Cif_cle one); City/ Cpuniy

Address

City:w - L ] __ Stater ___- -_ V,Z'i'pCode:_

?h‘oné: - . Email:

Date:

BY NOVEMBER 22, 2019 ‘

EMAILTO: © * - - OR SENDBY ~ |
o - SR FIRSTCLASSMAILTO:,

info@OpiéidsNegoti ationClassinfo NPO _Liti gation
' ' o S ~ P.O.Box 6727
~ Portland, OR 97228-6727
‘(9185\!.0.1

PAGE2



. NPO Litigation
PO Box 6727

C 'Portland, 0R97228 6727 o

: .'||I|Il|IIIIII|||Il||||lIIIIIIlIIIIIlIIIIIIIl|||IIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIIIIlII\|II|

000 0007'145 00000000 0001 0008 00894 INS! 0 0 oo

" ChiefLegal Officer - . .
. MACO COUNTY 3
- POBOX

FRANKLINNC 28744 0288 D

| ThisPage Intentionally Left Blank



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Board of Commissioners

SUBJECT MATTER: Discussion concerning Macon County Water
Resources

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Chairman Tate would like to share with the Board of Commissioners his
thoughts and concerns regarding Macon County’s water resources.

Attachments

Agenda Ifem 11A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Economic Development

SUBJECT MATTER: Appalachian Growers Lease Expansion

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Appalachian Growers has applied to occupy Unit A (7360 SF) in the
Business Development Center, as they have outgrown their current 1000 SF
space in Unit D. They anticipate increasing their job numbers accordingly:
Original 3 year projections call for 7 FT and 3 PT positions. With the
expanded space they anticipate being able to grow to 12 FT and 14 PT
positions respectively.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12,2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Human Resources
SUBJECT MATTER: 2020 Holiday Schedule
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Mike Decker, Director of Human Resources, will present the proposed 2020
Holiday Schedule to the Board for consideration.

Attachments X Yes

Agenda Item 11C




Waeon OI/LI/LZL%
i,

Macon County
2020 Holiday Schedule

Holiday Observance Date Day of Week

New Year’s Day January 1 ' Wednesday -

Martin Luther King | :

Jr. Birthday | January 20 Monday

Good Friday April 10 Friday

Memorial Day May 25 .. - Monday

Independence Day July 3 B Friday

Labor Day : September 7 | : Monday

Veterans Day November 11 Wednesday

Thanksgiving | November 26 & 27 Thursday /Friday

Christﬁlas _ December 24, 25 & 28 Thursday/ Fnday
_ : Monday

NOTE: Observance dates follow North Cérolina Office of State Hjuma:i =
- Resources schedule

MACON COUNTY COURTHCUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CARCLINA 28734
PHONE 828-3456-2000 ' FAX: 828-340-240C



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: N/A

SUBJECT MATTER: Presentation and fundihg request regarding
International Agriculture Study Trip to Denmark

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Jenny Collins, FHS Agricultural Teacher, will discuss the upcoming trip to
Denmark, in addition to the fundraising efforts which have helped to make it
possible. In addition, Ms. Collins will request a donation from the Macon
County Board of Commissioners, which will be placed towards the Denmark
Study Trip.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11D




International Agriculture Study Trip:

Denmark

Purpose of the trip:

To unite Agricultural students from Western North Carolina with
Agricultural students in Denmark; to allow these students to
understand cultures, and advance personal growth.

Objectives:

1. Giving a presentation to three different Agricultural colleges. Our
presentations will consist of our culture in America and in Western
North Carolina, in turn they will present their culture to us.

2. Visiting the capital of Denmark - Copenhagen. We explore their
culture by riding on a Viking ship, taking a bicycle ride through the
city and touring a castle.

3. Homestays at different farms to immerse ourselves in the Danish
culture.

4. Flying on a plane—10 out of the 15 students going have never flown
before.

Cost:

$2,200 per person—includes: food, airfare, charter bus and
accommodations

Total cost for 5 chaperones and 15 students = $44,000

We have raised $26,270

Upcoming fundraisers: Haunted Corn Maze,
Chicken boxes, Jaxon’s, Sonic and Zaxby’s night.




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: N/A

SUBJECT MATTER: Presentation re’gérding funding assistance
needed for FHS Athletic Facilities

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Bobby Bishop, FHS Varsity Sofiball Coach and Kyle Barrington, FHS
Varsity Wrestling Coach will request funding assistance from the Board of
Commissioners to make improvements at each of their respective sports
facilities

Attachments

Agenda Item 11E




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: N/A

SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

12A. Minutes of the October 8, 2019 & July 9, 2019 Regular meetmg,
July 30, 2019 Continued Session

'12B. Rejection of Bid Request No. 4310 In Car System and Body
Cameras |

12C. Budget Amendments #101-111

12D. Tax Releases in the Amount of $608.36 for the month of
October

12E. Tax Office Monthly Report

Attachments X Yes

Agenda Item 12A-12E




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
October 8, 2019
MINUTES

Chairman Tate called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and welcomed those in
attendance. All Board Members, the County Manager, Deputy Clerk, Finance

Director, County Attorney, members of the news media and interested citizens
were presernt.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Commissioner Beale reminded those in attendance that
the Veterans Stand Down would take place on October 10, 2019 at the Robert
C. Carpenter Building. Commissioner Shields asked for everyone to remember
the family of Mr. Lee Whitaker, a Macon County Veteran, and long-time leader
in the Macon County School System, who recently passed away. Chairman
Tate personally thanked the Planning Board for making the effort to hold their
monthly meetings within our local communities.

MOMENT OF SILENCE: Chairman Tate asked those in attendance to observe
a moment of silence.

PUBLIC HEARING:

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Diane Dodge requested that the Board of
Commissioners reconsider their decision to not require camouflaging on the
telecommunication tower which was recently approved at 575 CR Cabe Road.
Chairman Tate reiterated the fact that he did not vote for camouflaging because
he has never seen a good camouflaging product. Narelle Kirkland again
requested for the Board of Commissioners to consider making repairs to the
Greenway. Ms. Kirkland then gave the board a brief presentation with her
suggestions as to how the traffic congestion problem at the Wells Grove Rd.
and Clarks Chapel Rd. intersection could be addressed. Commissioner Beale
informed her that the North Carolina Department of Transportation has been
made aware of this issue and is currently looking for solutions. Paul Maynard
provided the Board of Commissioners with an update on the Freedom House
Outreach Program. The goal of this program, according to Maynard, is to give
individuals freedom from drug addiction. Mr. Maynard has been running the
Freedom Addiction Ministry Program for approximately six months. The
Freedom House is located off of Love Street, and currently has five residents

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 1 of 10



who are recovering from addiction. Mr. Maynard stated that he realized there
would be some resistance to this program, but because of it, the community
would be a safer place. Commissioner Beale informed Mr. Maynard that “No
Wrong Door” located on Thomas Heights would be having Peer to Peer
Counseling Sessions every Saturday in October at 9:00 am and invited him to
attend. Dr. San Ho Choi thanked the board for their support of the libraries in
Macon County and shared a personal experience with the board of how
libraries had influenced him during childhood.

ADDITIONS, ADJUSTMENTS TO AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Upon a
motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board
voted unanimously to adjust and approve the agenda, as follows:

e To add a second appointment to the Macon County Planning Board
under Agenda Item # 13 Appointments.

¢ To add Vaya Funding Resolution as Agenda Item #9B under Reports and
Presentations

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS:

9A. Region A Broadband Update: Sarah Thompson, Executive Director of the
Southwestern Commission provided the board with an update on their
broadband expansion efforts in Western North Carolina. Ms. Thompson
thanked the Board of Commissioners for their “taking matters into their own
hands” referring to the September 10, 2019 vote to grant broadband funding to
the Town of Highlands and “Little T” Broadband, if legally permissible. Ms.
Thompson went on to say that the Southwestern Commission views broadband
availability as critical infrastructure in Region A and as a consequence has
made it a top priority.

Region A has broken their broadband efforts down into two phases, phase [
which is now complete, consisted of demand aggregation for Region A which
highlighted unserved and underserved areas. As part of phase [ the
Southwestern Commission also encouraged counties in the region to create
Broadband Committees to further study unserved and underserved areas
within their communities. Phase II, according to Ms. Thompson, will consist of
identifying all vertical assets in the region. Aside from identifying these vertical
assets, information including the ability of each tower to provide co-location
will be provided as well. Essentially, both phase I and phase II efforts have
been geared toward making it easier for providers to enhance or expand
broadband coverage within the region.

The Southwestern Commission, according to Ms. Thompson, has made
themselves available to assist providers with grant writing, should they decide
to pursue funding opportunities from the State. While some progress has been

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 2 of 10



made, certain obstacles still stand in the way of broadband expansion. Today
continues to be more expensive to run fiber in the mountains due to the
topography and there is less potential for return on investment due to the less
dense population of Region A when compared to more urban areas. In closing
Ms. Thompson reminded the board that a Broadband Workshop would be held
at Southwestern Community College on October 25th,

9B. Consideration of VAYA Resolution: Shelly Foreman, Regional
Representative with VAYA Health, requested for the Board of Commissioners to
consider approving a resolution titled “Resolution in Support of funding to meet
the Mental Health Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Use
Disorder Service Needs of the Citizens of Macon County.” Ms. Foreman stated
that over the last four years VAYA alone has had $48 Million dollars cut from
its indigent fund by the General Assembly and another $9M has been proposed
in the coming budget. Ms. Foreman reminded the board that 100% of VAYA
indigent care funding goes back into the community. Ms. Foreman stated the
cumulative effect of these funding reductions will have a significant impact on
what services will be available to those in our community without insurance.
Ms. Foreman went on to say that there has been some “good movement”
recently, with respect to attention being brought to the funding reductions, as
the VAYA Commissioner Advisory Board and all six counties in the west, with
the exception of Macon, have passed resolutions requesting the state to
reconsider funding reductions as well as funding formulas used for mental
health. Representative Corbin, as well as the House Appropriations Chair Josh
Dobson have been made aware of the negative impact these funding reductions
could have on the far west according to Ms. Foreman.

Commissioner Beale stated that he appreciated the candor of Representative
Josh Dobson, citing a recent Macon County News Article where Mr. Dobson
was quoted saying; “they had just missed it” referring to the proposed funding
reductions in Mental Health. Commissioner Beale went on to say that recent
changes to the mental health funding formula will devastate Macon County as
well as all counties in the far west. Commissioner Beale made the motion to
approve the resolution titled “Resolution in Support of funding to meet the
Mental Health Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Use
Disorder Service Needs of the Citizens of Macon County.” Commissioner Shields
seconded this motion. Commissioner Tate stated that he had discussed this
resolution with Representative Corbin last week and while he stands behind
the gist of this resolution and restoring mental health funding, he does take
issue with the way the resolution was written, and thus could not support it at
this time. The motion to approve the resolution failed 2-3 with commissioners
Tate, Gillespie and Higdon opposing.

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 3 of 10



OLD BUSINESS

10A. Greenway Connector Project: Jack Morgan informed the Board of
Commissioners that the North Carolina Department of Transportation had
“offered to provide 70% of the funding required for the Greenway Connection
Project. The project cost is estimated to be $70,000 as of September 10, 2019.
The Greenway Connection Project will join the northern and southern portions
of the Greenway by placing a 10 ft. wide connection under the Town Bridge in
East Franklin, as shown on the map provided to the board by Mr. Morgan.
Both the cost estimate and map are attached {(Attachments 1&2) and hereby
made a part of these minutes. County Manager Roland informed the board that
all the NCDOT was requesting at this time was for the county to affirm their
desire to be the lead agency on this project. Following this affirmation, Mr.
Morgan would be able to work with the NCDOT to draft an agreement which
will be brought back before the board at a later date. Commissioner Gillespie
made the motion to designate Macon County as the lead agency on the
Greenway Connector Project, and the motion was seconded by Commissioner
Higdon. Motion passed unanimously.

10B. Update on Macon Middle School RFQ for Architectural Services:Todd
Gibbs, on behalf of the Macon County Central Office, informed the Board that
the seven member selection committee (comprised of Terry Bell, Todd Gibbs,
Fred Goldsmith, Tracy Tallent, Jack Morgan, Gary Shields and Scott Maslin)
established to evaluate responses to the Request for Qualifications issued for
architectural services at the Macon Middle School Renovation Project would
like to recommend SGA Narmour Wright as the Chief Architect for the MMS
renovation project. Five responses to the Request for Qualifications were
submitted and evaluated by the selection committee. Of those five responses
three were selected for interview. Following the interviews, SGA Narmour
Wright was felt by the committee to be the most qualified firm.
Commissioner Shields said he felt the committee had taken a very clear minded
approach in making this selection. Commissioner Beale who had discussed
the proposal with Mr. Morgan and Commissioner Shields felt that the
recommended firm was very experienced in this line of work. Commissioner
Shields made a motion to approve the selection committee’s recommendation of
SGA Narmour Wright to provide architectural services for the Macon Middle
School Renovation Project and authorize county representatives to begin
contract negotiations with this firm contingent upon approval of the same by
the Macon County School Board. The Motion was seconded by Commissioner
Beale and passed unanimously.

10C. Revision to SCC Paving Agreement: County Manager Roland informed
the board that the Southwestern Community College Paving Agreement which
was previously approved by the Board of Commissioners listed the incorrect

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 4 of 10



Chairperson as the signatory for SCC. This comes following a change in- the
Chairmanship of the Southwestern Community College Board of Trustees from
Terry Bell to Lambert G. Wilson. The manager stated that the signatory for
SCC and the date of the agreement were the only changes made. A motion was
made to approve the revised agreement by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded
by Commissioner Shields. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the
agreement is attached (Attachment 3) and is hereby made a part of these
minutes. -

NEW BUSINESS

11A. Mainspring Request for temporary use of County Property: Jason
Meader of Mainspring Conservation and Trust requested permission to use
county owned property on Siler Road to access the adjoining property which
Mainspring recently purchased, formerly known as the Dills Tract, as they are
wishing to make property improvements. The County Manager informed the
board that in speaking with the county attorney this permission could be
granted in the form of an agreement rather than a temporary easement.
Commissioner Beale requested that Mainspring proceed with caution when
using heavy equipment to improve their property, paying particular attention to
the sewer line and the sewer taps which were installed as part of the
Cartoogechaye Sewer Line Project. Mr. Meader informed the board that the
sewer line had been previously identified in a survey and they were very aware
of its location. Commissioner Gillespie asked what the anticipated duration of
the project would be to which Mr. Meader responded two-three weeks
assuming good weather conditions. Commissioner Gillespie made a motion to
authorize the County Attorney to proceed with developing an agreement and
upon completion, further authorizing the County Manager to execute the
agreement to give Mainspring Conservation and Trust permission for temporary
use of County Property to access the adjoining parcel for the purpose of making
property improvements. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Shields
and passed unanimously.

11B. Fire District Change Request: Warren Cabe provided the Board with a
map illustrating a request from the owners of four parcels of property on
Sunrise Ridge Road, located off of Sanders road to change their fire department
response area from West Macon Fire and Rescue to Clarks Chapel Fire and
Rescue. Both the map and letter illustrating this request have been attached
(Attachments 48&5) and are hereby made a part of these minutes. Mr. Cabe
stated that both Fire Departments were in agreement with, this change as these
properties were more easily accessible by Clarks Chapel Fire and Rescue.

This issue has come to light following development in this area which occurred
after the service maps had been drawn and adopted. Mr. Cabe went on to say
that the protection class would remain the same for these properties, but the

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 5 of 10



change to the Clarks Chapel Fire District would result in a slightly higher
service fee to the properties. The property owners however, were aware of this
service fee increase and were willing to accept it. Mr. Cabe stated that he was
requesting approval of the map change so it could then be sent to the Office of

the State Fire Marshall for approval. Commissioner Higdon made a motion to
- approve the map change as presented. Commissioner Gillespie seconded this
motion and the.moti(')n passed unanimously.

110 Rev:ew of Flre Department Contracts: Warren Cabe informed the
Board that Macon County’s current contracts with the Volunteer Fire
Departments which went into place in 2014 were in need of review. In the
coming months, Macon County Emergency Management will be reviewing these
contracts, looking for needed changes. Mr. Cabe is in hopes the revised
contracts will be ready for review by the Board of Commissioners in January.
The changes according to Mr. Cabe, will address things such as verbiage
changes, changes to personnel standards which are no longer valid following
changes at the state level, and potentially offermg some type of benefits to
volunteer fireman. No action was taken.

11D. Nantahala Health Foundation Grant Request: Permission was
requested by Warren Cabe for Macon County Emergency Management to apply
to the Nantahala Health Foundation for grant funding. The Nantahala Health
Foundation is the funding arm of the Dogwood Trust which was established
following the purchase of Mission Health by HCA. The grant request would be
for $100,150 and would not require a funding match. If received, funding
would be used to update laptop computers in trucks, purchase an additional
cardiac monitor, update reporting software and update pediatric assessment
tools. Mr. Cabe stated that Macon County Emergency Management has been
very successful in grant requests such as this in the past. Commissioner
Higdon made a motion to approve the grant request for Macon County
Emergency Management to the Nantahala Health Foundation. Motion was
seconded by Commissioner Shields and passed unanimously.

11E. Appointment of new Tax Administrator: Richard Lightner informed the
Board that he would be retiring on December 16, 2019 after 35 years of leading
the Macon County Tax Department. Mr. Lightner recommended that Abby
Braswell be appointed as tax administrator, effective upon his retirement to fill
the remainder of his term which expires on July 1, 2021. Mrs. Braswell has
served 15 years in the Macon County Tax Office and has obtained certifications
as both an appraiser and tax administrator. County Manager Roland
complimented Mr. Lightner for the excellent job he has done in leading the
Macon County Tax Office for the past 35 years, including the succession
planning that has went into recommending his successor. Commissioner Beale
made a motion to appoint Abby Braswell as tax administrator, effective upon

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 6 of 10



Richard Lightner’s retirement on December 16, 2019 for the remainder of his
current term which expires on July 1, 2021. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Shields. Mrs. Braswell then approached the board to express
her gratitude to Mr. Lightner for providing her with the tools necessary to
succeed as a tax administrator. Mrs. Braswell stated that she has an excellent
team in the Macon County Tax Office and will gladly accept this position. The
motion made by Commissioner Beale and seconded by Commissioner Shields
and passed unanimously.

11F. 2019 Tax Software Update: Richard Lightner informed the Board that
the Tax Department’s operating software was in need of replacement and that
he was requesting authority to move forward with a request for proposals for a
replacement system. According to Mr. Lightner, the current software was
developed in the late 1970°s in Orange County North Carolina and purchased
by the Macon County Tax Department in 1982. Today, only four counties in
North Carolina remain on the operating software including Macon and
Jackson, as it is outdated and becoming increasingly harder and more
expensive to maintain. Last year alone, approximately $63,000 was spent in
maintenance costs on'the aging tax software. Commissioner Beale asked Mr.
~ Lightner for his best estimate on the new software cost? According to Lightner,
a new tax operating software can be purchased for $350,000 to $400,000
which can be paid over time, and includes an initial payment as well as annual
‘maintenance costs thereafter of approximately $60,000 per year.

Mr. Lightner stated that it was very important to perform the tax software
upgrade at the beginning of a reappraisal cycle which we are currently in, so a
full conversion of the software will have taken place prior to the year of the next
revaluation. Otherwise two separate software systems would have to be run
simultaneously during the revaluation which would be extremely difficult.
Commissioner Beale commended Mr. Lightner on the savings brought to
Macon County over the years thanks to an efficient Macon County Tax Office.
Commissioner Gillespie made a motion to authorize Mr. Lightner to move
forward with a Request for Proposals for new tax operating software, the
motion was seconded by Commissioner Beale and passed unanimously.
Finance Director Lori Hall reminded the Board that funds for this purchase
had not been budgeted in FY 19-20’ and this would need to be addressed prior
to selecting a proposal.

11G. Community Care Clinic Service Contract: The County Manager
informed the Board that the Agreement for Services with the Community Care
Clinic was simply memorializing the funding which the Board voted to provide
the clinic in September. “In exchange for the funding we provide to them they
will provide medical services to low income individuals within the community
as stated in the contract” said Roland. The Agreement to Provide Medical Care
Services to Low Income Individuals has been attached [(Attachment 6) and is

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 7 of 10



hereby made a part of these minutes. Commissioner Beale made a motion to
approve the agreement as presented; the motion was seconded by
Commissioner Shields and passed unanimously.

11H. Reject Bid request No. 4310-09: The County Manager requested for the
Board to reject Bid No. 4310-09 for In Car and Body Camera Systems.
According to the Manager, the bid received did not provide the county with
important information which was specified in the County’s bid request. County
Attorney Chester Jones stated that he felt the county did not have to reject the
bid, as it did not meet the standards and thus was not a qualifying bid. No
action was taken by the Board.

111. Frank Myatt Occupancy Tax Penalty Waiver Request: Finance Director
Lori Hall presented a request from Frank Myatt, owner of the Carolina Motel to
waive occupancy tax penalties assessed upon the Carolina Motel in the amount
of $930. A motion was made by Commissioner Shields to waive the penalty
amount of $930 assessed upon Carolina Motel for good cause shown. Motion
was seconded by Commissioner Beale and passed unanimously.

Prior to discussing the Consent Agenda, Commissioner Beale asked the County
Attorney if any progress had been made towards disbursing funds to those
entities for Broadband expansion as approved by the Board in September,
pending legal review? The County Attorney informed Commissioner Beale that
considerable research has been undertaken on this topic and while the door
had not yet been closed, we have ran into some difficulties. Commissioner
Beale requested for the County Attorney to send him an email outlining his
concerns so he could present it next Thursday in Raleigh and hopefully have
the concerns addressed. The County Attorney said he would be happy to share
his concerns in closed session if the Board desired.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by
Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to approve the items on
the consent agenda as follows: (A)the minutes of the September 10, 2019
regular meeting (B) Budget Amendment # 74] South Macon Elementary School
Project Transfer $17,929 from project contingency for purchase of Playground
Equipment. (C) the following budget amendments: #751 EMS Grant Received
from Highlands Cashiers Health Foundation $50,000; #76/ EMS Grant received
from Homeland Security Ass1stance to Firefighters Grant program to purchase
Opioid/RCORP Grant $60,000; #78 Health Department usmg Medicaid Cost
Settlement funds to cover purchase of computers, replemshmg contingency

money used for Smart Start $12,000 #79 Social Services increase in allocation
Crisis Funds $9,268: #80 Solid Waste Moving money for insurance settlement

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 8 of 10



$516. #81 Heqlth Department rolling unexpended ECU Funds into Current FY
$12,338 (D) #84 Reverse appropriating economic development fund balance for
Highlands Performing Arts Center that was approved on August 13, 2019
($30,000)#85 Appropriate general fund balance for Highlands Performmg Arts
Center $30,000; Authorize County Manager to enter into appropriate
agreement for disbursement of funds to Highlands Performing Arts Center (E)
Tax releases for month of September in the amount of $2,166.34 (F) Tax Office
Monthly Report (September) (G) Macon County Public Health billing guide and
fee changes for FY 19-20’. (H) Brantley Construction Change Order #2 South
Macon School Project $60,123.98

APPOINTMENTS: Commissioner Gillespie indicated that there were currently
two vacancies on the planning board for which the applications of Mark Berry
and Jean Owen had been submitted and received. Commissioner Gillespie
made a motion to approve the two applications, seconded by Commissioner
Higdon and the motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Tate informed the Board that he had switched Liaison Assignments
with Commissioner Higdon. Commissioner Higdon will take the place of
Chairman Tate as Liaison to the Health Board, and Chairman Tate will take the
place of Commissioner Higdon as Liaison to Macon Program for Progress.

- CLOSED SESSION: Commissioner Gillespie made a motion to enter closed

session to discuss potential property acquisition. Motion was seconded by
- Commissioner ngdon passed unammously and at 7:50 pm. the Board entered
into closed session.

The Board reconvened in open session at 8:20 pm. County Manager Roland
informed the Board that the due diligence period which accompanied the
contract previously entered into for purchase of the 1.75 acre Stauffer property
in Highlands for $71,138 would lapse tomorrow. The manager went on to say
that during  the due diligence period neither he nor the county attorney
encountered anything that would throw up a red flag which would prevent the
county from moving forward with this purchase as contemplated in the
contract. The manager indicated that he had not yet received the completed
survey but would have it the following morning on October 9, 2019.
Commissioner Beale made a motion to move forward with the purchase of the
Stauffer property contingent upon the survey being received and approved by
the County Attorney, County Manager and Chairman of the Board and to
approve a budget amendment in the amount of $71,380 from general fund
balance to purchase the property. Commissioner Gillespie seconded the
motion. The county attorney then posed the question what if the survey had
not been completed tomorrow? Commissioner Beale stated he did not feel this
would be the case, but if for some reason the survey was not received tomorrow

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 9 of 10



to move forward with the purchase of the property, as it would be a
tremendous recreational asset for the Town of Highlands. The motion passed
unanimously.

ADJOURN: With no other business, and at 8:23 p.m. upon a motion by
Commissioner Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie Chairman Tate
adjourned the October 8, 2019 meeting.

Derek Roland Jim Tate
. Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman

Minutes
10.08.19
Page 10 of 10



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
JULY 9, 2019
MINUTES

Chairman Tate called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and welcomed those in
attendance. All Board Members, the County Manager, Deputy Clerk, Finance
Director, County Attorney, members of the news media and interested citizens
were present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: The County Manager said he had received an email
from the Town of Franklin regarding a joint meeting between the town council,
the board, and the Town of Highlands Board of Commissioners. The meecting is
scheduled for Tuesday, July 30, 2019 at 6 p.m. at the Franklin Fire
Department, and the County Manager noted that the board would recess this
meeting at the completion of tonight’s business.

MOMENT OF SILENCE: Chairman Tate asked those in attendance to stand
and observe a moment of silence.

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Finance Director Lori Hall, the pledge to the
flag was recited.

PUBLIC HEARING ON TELECOMMUNICATION TOWER APPLICATION:
Chairman Tate called the public hearing on the telecommunication tower
application from Verizon Wireless for a 175-foot monopole at 575 CR Cabe
Road to order at 6:02 p.m. Planning, Permitting and Development Director
Jack Morgan provided a brief overview of the project, explained that the
applicant had complied with the ordinance requirements, and recommended
approval of the application to the board. At the recommendation of the County
Attorney, the County Manager read aloud for the record two letters from Diane
Dodge, who resides at 267 CR Cabe Road. Copies of both letters are attached
(Attachments 1 and 2, respectively] and are hereby made a part of these
minutes. She was in attendance at the meeting. In her first letter, dated June
28, 2019, Ms. Dodge asked for three things, (1) for the board to not vote on the
application at this meeting, (2) for a reduction in the tower’s height, and (3) for
the tower to be disguised. In her second letter, dated July 10, 2018, she asked
that the board make the applicant “lay out the benefits” of the proposed tower.
Jim LaPann, who said he was a zoning specialist engaged by Verizon Wireless,

Minutes
07.09.19
Page 1 of 6



then went over items in what he referred to as an ordinance compliant
statement. He noted that unless someone comes forward with “substantial
evidence” as to why the tower should not be allowed, the board should not
deny the application. This led to questions from board members, with
Commissioner Shields and Commissioner Beale asking about what happens
with “dead” towers that are constructed and then go unused for years. Mr.
LaPann said that removal of such a tower could be a condition for board
approval. Commissioner Gillespie then addressed Ms. Dodge’s concerns and
asked Mr. LaPann to respond to those. Following this exchange and other
questions from board members, Mr. LaPann stated that — after others had the
opportunity to speak — he would ask that action on this matter be put off until
the next meeting. The County Attorney told the board members that they can
issue special conditions in conjunction with approval of the application, and
that while they have that authority, changes at the state level have taken away
certain matters of “decision making authority” from local boards. He further
advised that the board members needed to be aware there are certain things
they could not ask of the provider/applicant. He explained that the board can
use some of the information that Mr. LaPann has provided in order to make its
decision, and that the hearing could be continued to a “date and time certain.”
Ms. Dodge then addressed the board, saying that under the provisions of the
ordinance, there are some things the county can demand, and asked for proof
that the tower needed to be 175 high. She also wanted to know the owner of
“the tower across the valley” from her. Geoff Studds told the board that he
lives at 285 CR Cabe Road, and that while he was not against the construction
of the proposed tower, he did have two primary concerns. One is the proposed
location, he said, and the other is the proposed height. He said the location
hurts home values and added that the tower could be moved to the east side of
CR Cabe Road. He also stated there is no proof that a 175-foot tower is
needed. He asked the board to use the “special conditions” language in the
ordinance to make the tower more compatible. Chuck Sutton, a resident of
the Clarks Chapel community with a view of the site, told the board that he
supports planned and deliberate development for economic growth, and that
connectivity i1s now just as important as power, water or sewer. Following Mr.
Sutton’s comments, Chairman Tate asked for responses from the audience to
what others had said. Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe briefly
discussed issues about other tower locations, and Diane Dodge addressed the
board as well. At this point, the County Attorney said that additional evidence
needs to be submitted in the context of this hear, and warned the board
members that they cannot investigate this matter on their own, since “you sit
as judges.” After further discussion, Commissioner Beale made a motion to
continue the public hearing until Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 6 p.m. in the
commission boardroom on the third floor of the Macon County Courthouse in
Franklin, NC, and Commissioner Gillespie seconded the motion. Chairman
Tate asked for any final comment. Commissioner Gillespie thanked Mr.

Minutes
07.09.19
Page 2 of 6



LaPann, noting he “has been very forthcoming with information.” The board
voted unanimously to approve the motion, and the public hearing was recessed
at 7:01 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Bob McCollum gave the board a “brief update
on how things are going at Cowee School.” He said that after more than seven
years into the experiment at the Cowee School Arts and Heritage Center, things
are going very well, with the addition of a music program and textile classes.
He also spoke of grant opportunities, including a $45,000 grant from the
Cherokee Preservation Foundation “to tell the story of Cowee Valley.” He
addressed the need to update recreation facilities at the center and asked if the
board would be interested in helping with that.

ADDITIONS, ADJUSTMENTS TO AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Upon
a motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the
board voted unanimously to approve the agenda as adjusted, as follows:

e To remove ltem 9A, “Update on VAYA Health and Community Crisis
Plans,” per the County Manager.

* To add an additional item as Item 10A(1) under “Correction to Resolution
Amending in part the bylaws for the Highlands Area TDC,” per the
County Manager.

¢ To add a new item under New Business as Item 11D regarding approval
of the Satulah Radio Communications Site, per the County Manager and
County Attorney.

* To add a new item under New Business as Item 11E regarding a plaque
designating the Women’s History Trail, per the County Manager.

SOUTHWESTERN COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT: Sarah Thompson, the
executive director of the Southwestern Commission, provided the board
members with a copy of the organization’s “Year in Review” for 2018. The
Southwestern Commission is the council of government, or COG, for North
Carolina’s Region A, which covers Macon and the six other westernmost
counties in the state and the 17 municipalities in those counties. Ms.
Thompson outlined the agency’s structure, how it funded, and the three main
areas in which it functions. No action was necessary.

UPDATE ON LBJ JOB CORPS CENTER: Author Phalo, the center director for
the LBJ Job Corps Center, gave the board an update on center and concerns
over continued federal funding for it. He repeatedly thanked the board for the
county’s support of the center. He explained that some at the federal level
believe that centers such as LBJ didn’t play a major role as part of the
Department of Agriculture under which they are administered. He noted the
many times the center has assisted the county with various projects and the
continued need to “show our worth.” Following Mr. Phalo’s remarks,

Minutes
07.09.19
Page 3 of 6



Commissioner Beale briefly outlined a possible agreement with the center that
would allow students to get on-the-job training in county offices under the
direction of the County Manager. No action was taken.

CORRECTION TO RESOLUTIONS REGARDING TOURISM DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSIONS: Following a brief explanation by the County Attorney, and
upon a motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by Commissioner Beale,
the board voted unanimously to approve the following documents: a
“Resolution Amending in Part the Bylaws for the Highlands Area Tourism and
Development Commission” and a “Resolution Amending in Part the Bylaws for
the Franklin-Nantahala Area Tourism and Development Commission. These
versions correctly refer to each as a “commission” and not a “district” as in the
previous versions. Copies of each resolution fAttachments 3 and 4,
respectively] are attached and are hereby made a part of these minutes.

SCC PARKING LOT PAVING PROJECT: The County Manager began by
reminding the board that, at its meeting on June 11, 2019, a vote was taken to
appropriate the remaining Fiscal Year 2018-19 contingency amount of $46,365
to Southwestern Community College (SCC) to go towards the repaving of the
parking lot at the Jerry Sutton Public Safety Training Center. However, the
option to have Parker Paving Company, Inc. of Sylva to apply a tack coat and
overlay on the existing pavement has been replaced with the option of removing
and replacing the existing asphalt. The company’s proposal for the latter
option is $62,900, meaning that $16,535 would be needed to move forward
with the project. The County Attorney noted that the previous agreement with
SCC would need to be amended. Following discussion, Commissioner Gillespie
made a motion to appropriate the additional sum to cover the low bid and to
change the contract from applying a tack coat and overlay to remove and
replace the existing pavement. The motion also authorized the County
Attorney to prepare a revised agreement and to authorize the County Manager
to execute it, and to take the additional money from contingency.
Commissioner Shields seconded the motion, and following additional
discussion, the board voted unanimously to approve the motion as stated.

APPROVAL OF LOAN APPLICATION REQUEST FOR OTTO VOLUNTEER
FIRE AND RESCUE: Terry Rholetter, chief of Otto Volunteer Fire and Rescue,
requested the board’s approval for the department to apply for a loan in the
amount of $404,238 for the purchase of a new fire engine. Chief Rholetter
explained that the new vehicle will be the “first out truck” and that the
department has the funds available to make the annual payment. He said the
finance company requires the board’s approval in order to purchase the 2019
model pumper. Upon a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to approve the request as
presented.

Minutes
07.09.19
Page 4 of 6



NCACC VOTING DELEGATE: Upon a motion by Commissioner Shields,
seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted unanimously to
designate Commissioner Beale as the voting delegate for the 112t annual
conference of the North Carolina Associate of County Commissioners (NCACC),
to be held in Guilford County on August 22-24, 2019.

OCCUPANCY TAX PENALTY WAIVER REQUEST: Following a brief
explanation by the Finance Director, and upon a motion by Commissioner
Gillespie, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board voted unanimously — for
good cause shown -- to waive an occupancy tax penalty in the amount of $450
as requested by Linda Moore.

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING SATULAH RADIO
COMMUNICATIONS SITE: Following brief comments by the County Attorney,
who noted some small changes made by the Town of Highlands, upon a motion
by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted
unanimously to approve a “Resolution Concerning Approval of the Entry and
Execution of the Interlocal Agreement Concerning Cooperation and Joint Use of
the Satulah Radio Communications Site. A copy of the resolution (Attachment
5} and the accompanying interlocal agreement [Attachment 6) and attached
and are hereby made a part of these minutes.

WOMEN’S HISTORY TRAIL: Following an explanation by the County
Manager, and upon a motion by Commissioner Shields, seconded by
Commissioner Beale, the board voted unanimously to approve the placement of
a plaque at the courthouse regarding the Women’s History Trail.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to approve the following
items on the Consent Agenda: the minutes of the May 14, 2019 regular
meeting, the May 21, 2019 continued session and the June 3, 2019 contmued

Departn}_e_nt of Social Services to carry forward $13,942 in federal adoption
funds; #3 for Transit to appropriate fund balance amounts of $9.959 and
$51,916 from Fiscal Year 2018-19 to Fiscal Year 2019-20; #4| for Solid Waste to
carry forward $222,863 for equipment that was not delivered by June 30, 2019
and to carry forward $89,025 for improvements to recycling convenience
centers that were placed on hold for various reasons; %5 for the Sheriff’s
Department to carry forward $25,930 in funds to Fiscal Year 2019-20; %6 for
Macon County Schools to carry forward $6.300 for the Franklin H1gh School
walkway resurface project and #7 for Special Appropriations to carry forward
$18,720 for the Upper Cartoogechaye Community Development Club’s Gillespie
Chapel project (copies of each are attached); a Capital Project Ordinance

Minutes
07.09.19
Page 5 of 6



Amendment for the Radio Communications Upgrade in the amount of
$1,395,360 (a copy of the document is attached); tax releases for June of 2019
in the amount of $922.00 and the monthly ad valorem tax collection report, for
which no action was necessary.

APPOINTMENTS: (1) Macon County Airport Authority: Upon a motion by
Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted
unanimously to affirm the reappointment of Miles Gregory and Pete Haithcock
to the Macon County Airport Authority, each for a term of six years. {2) Town
of Franklin Planning Board: Upon a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded
by Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to affirm the
reappointment of Dave Jones to serve as the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction
(ETJ) representative on the Town of Franklin Planning Board. Term of
appointment is for three vears. (3) Social Services Board: Upon a motion by
Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted
unanimously to appoint Anne Hyder as the county commission’s appointment
to the Social Services Board, replacing Darlene Green. (4) Community
Funding Pool Task Force: Upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon, seconded
by Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to accept the
resignation of Robert Smith from the Community Funding Pool Task Force and
to accept Mr. Smith’s recommendation that Bonnie Potts, the executive director
of the Highlands Literacy Council, be appointed to take his place.

RECESS: With no other business, and at 7:58 p.m., upon a motion by
Commissioner Higdon, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted
unanimously to recess the meeting until Tuesday, July 30, 2019 at 6 p.m. at
the Franklin Fire Department, located at 49 Maple Street in Franklin, NC for
the purpose of holding a joint meeting the with Franklin Town Council and the
Town of Highlands Board of Commissioners.

Derek Roland Jim Tate

Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman
Minutes
07.09.19

Page 6 of 6



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CONTINUED SESSION
JULY 30, 2019
MINUTES

Chairman Tate reconvened the meeting at 6:12 p.m. at the Franklin Fire
Department located at 49 Maple Street in Franklin, NC as recessed from the
July 9, 2019 regular meeting. All board members (with the exception of
Commissioner Shields), the County Manager, Deputy Clerk, Finance Director,
County Attorney and members of the news media were present.

The purpose of the meeting was to hold a joint meeting with the Franklin Town
Council and the Town of Highlands Board of Commissioners, with the Town of
Franklin hosting. In attendance from the Town of Franklin were Mayor Bob
Scott, Vice Mayor Barbara McRae, and Council Members Joe Collins, Brandon
McMahan, Dinah Mashburn and Adam Kimsey. Town Manager Summer
Woodard, Town Clerk/HR Director Travis Tallent, Town Fire Chief Matt
Breedlove were also in attendance. Attending from the Town of Highlands were
Mayor Patrick Taylor, Commissioners Eric Pierson, Amy Patterson and Donnie
Calloway and Town Manager Josh Ward.

Mayor Scott welcomed everyone to the meeting, and following a welcome and
invocation from Chief Breedlove, the group enjoyed a meal together.

Mayor Scott then introduced those representing Franklin and gave an update
on a variety of items. Chairman Tate introduced those representing the county
and also gave an update on a number of issues. Mayor Taylor introduced
those representing Highlands, provided an overview of current town topics and
addressed a number of issues involving possible partnerships with the county.
No action was taken.

With no other business, at 7:40 p.m. upon a motion by Commissioner Higdon,
seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board voted 4-0 to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate

Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman
Minutes
07.30.19

Page 1 of 1



MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT # y11i
DEPARTMENT Soil & Water
EXPLANATION Appropriate revenie and expense for final payment on the EQIP project on the Tinsley property on

Cartoogechaye creek,

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION [NCREASE DECREASE
113850| 445713|NRCS-EQIP 14-15 GRANT 6,346
114840 561710|NRCS-EQIP 14-15 GRANT 6,346

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD /11 JC( Brig flase

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER A f ¢« ¢ Pt fa B2
") .

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 7213 Zo G yriehon=
APPROVED & ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED- . ¢ /7~ i A

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMEN

By

AMENDMENT #
DEPARTMENT South Macon Elementary School Expansion Project
EXPLANATION Transfer funds from contingency for cameras in the new addition at S. Macon.
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
AGAQS7 592010 |FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT 22,126
464057 575000 |CONTINGENCY 22,128

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD - /39( S

RECOMIMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

A=

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS

e

APPROVED & ENTERED-ON MINUTES DATED [

119 _r gs &0,
’ 12

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

"AMENDMENT #__{ Q5

FROM: FINANCE

DEPARTMENT:
EXPLANATION:

"SOCIAL SERVICES

QOctober 31, 2019

Additional allocation and carry forward from 18-19

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

DESCRIPTION INCREASE  DECREASE
11-5831-5675-26 SHIPP 6,55)
11-3584-4389-22 | SHIPP 2,804
11-3840-4179-00 | FUND BALANCE $3.747
7 (’@M}”
REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD ™ §

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

////51 //? N oeAStng
S

~ APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CILERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT # [0

DEPARTMENT 114370

EXPLANATION HIGHLANDS-CASHIERS HEALTH FOUNDATION GRANT

ACCOUNT _ |BESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE

113850 445807 |DONATIONS-EMS 145 200 -
114370 [569502  [CAPITAL EQUIPMENT $  124,500.00

114370 [559700  |[NON-CAPITAL 3 16,700.00

114370 [556005 |COMPUTER SUPPLIES $ 3,800.00

27

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

/'M,
L 27T

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED & ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

//!/' 2115 wuzp;bmé)/

CLERK




—KTACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT #_ 0'-

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH -
EXPLANATION: Using Medicaid Cost Settlement funds to cover the purchase of dictation sof‘twaie for provider use in
the clinic. This is in preparation for Medicaid Transformation to increase productivity and streamline documentation on
patient charts for billing accuracy.

Date:

10/29/2019

ACCQUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
113511-438651 Medicaid Cost Settlement Funds $ 1,649.00
115110-556011 Admin Operating Supplies $ 1,649.00

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD W
e el

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER dWé

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ({ / {2 { 19 Wkﬁk

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT Date: 10/24/2019
AMENDMENT #

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH :

Recetved check donation frony Entegta for No Wrong Door

ACCOU NT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
115168-565011 No Wrong Door Exp $ 10,000.00

113511-445200 $ 10,000.00

No Wrong Door Rev

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

ﬁmm-pn:——/

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE QOFFICER Wﬁﬂ/

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPRQVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

////A /m mw:&ly/

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT #_ﬁﬂ

FROM: FINANCE

Qctober 23, 2019

DEPARTMENT: SOCIAL SERVICES
EXPLANATION:  Additional allocation
DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
11-3560-4388-03 TANF $158.176
11-5300-5566-07 CONTRACT SERVICES 17$130,755
11-5300-5551-01 LEGAL '$ 10,000
11-5300-5577-00 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS T8 1,500
11-5300-5500-02 ADMIN PT SALARY § 3,000
11-5300-5502-01 MED/FICA ' $§ 230
11-5360-5508-02 SOCIAL WORK PT SALARY $ 2,500
11-5360-5502-01 SOCIAL WORK | $ 191
11-5300-5589-01 TRAVEL $ 10,000
i //7
A PN
[/ ) S S

;(/ N

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEA(D ( ;[ ﬂf%%j
= S

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS

Uil reetin,
i )

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT #__ [

FROM: Lindsay Leopard

DEPARTMENT: Sheriff's Office o
EXPLANATION: Move money to cover the purchase.of Kg kennel for Dodge Durango.

ACCOUNT | DESCRIPTION L INCREASE DECREASE
114310 -559700 | Non-Capital Equipment $3,169.00
113850 ~ 445800 | Domations = = ' $3,169.00
o«
REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD _ [ WA= C /=

RECOMMENDED BY EINANCE OFFICER MW@M

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ////a '//‘? f"‘r?éé:t)“fj

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED,

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDRGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT #

DEPARTMENT: MAINTENANCE 4260 « _
EXPLANATION ﬂrfpru ﬂc:n‘ ake  |NS RPN Coe Se WW

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE - DECREASE
113839-485000 INSURANCE 1,051.00
114260-556003 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES | 1,05L.00

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD/% s nsd & %g

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFEICER M Wzﬁfaﬂf

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS //’/ /2 / 19 Wc{n‘ng

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK Oax D
S |




MACGON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT #

FROM: REC PARK - SETH ADAMS
DEPARTMENT: 6120 - REC PARK
EXPLANATION:  INSURANCE SETTLEMENT - NANTAHALA REC PARK

ACCOUNT - ; DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE

113839-485000 |[INSURANCE SETTLEMENT 1,380
._116120-556600 |[MAINTENANCE 1,380

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD ,{\ﬁ /f?"/f,/:é/&
v

RECCMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

AGTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS {1 / )2 / 7 m ﬁ,(,émov
APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED |

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT #

FROM: Robert L Holland

DEPARTMENT: Sheriff
EXPLANATION: Insurance Settlement : _
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE  DECREASE
11-3839-4850-00 Insurance Settiement $2300.00
11-4310-5565-03 Vehicle Repairs $2300.00
7

—
4

m
/ ) ;
REOUESTED BY DEPARTMENT I(LEAD /%r‘/\// .

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER/ % P A A i

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAG

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMM{SSIONERS~ /f/ F2 // 4 W{zm‘:?ts’

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATBD

CLERK




MeEpEsmnEsssestesrsosESEsscssoEsnoaEnaEEEaEnEe
Tax Collections Detail Transactions by Group RTC020303
11/01/19 page 1
s == s=z=s=z==z=== smoass
Group Nunber REL*14¥10 * Rbatement : . Effective Date 10/01/19
Seg  Rate Acoount - Taxbill Tax ‘Transaction ©  Levy Penalty Addl Interest Didcnt Trn Check  Trans Rev
Nkx Number  Numbexr Code Amount Améunt  Amount Chygs= Amount Amount Cde Number Descriptn
3 10/28/19 135844 1PAT504487724 Go1 185,15~ 155.15~ 9.00 0.00
F04 23,06~ 231.06- 0.00 Q.00
ok PENNIS, L. D. TRUSTEE 178.21- 178.21- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 R CLERICA
5 10/31/19 139888 19A135556.12 Go1 20.96- 20,96~ 9.00 0.00
ko1 3.05- 3,05~ 0.00 0.00
i HUNTINGTON TECHNOLOGY 24,01- 24.01- 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 R CLERICA
2 10/21/19 76739 19A6583004777 Lol 95,00~ 4.60 95.00- 0.00
ok MCCONNELL, JAMES B LIFE ESTATE 95 .¢c0- a.4a90 0.00 95.00- 0,00 0.00 R CLERICA
4 10/31/19 18168 19a181e8.07 Lol 85.00-~ 0.60 95,00~ 0.00
ek ok NORRIS, HARRY LORAN 95, c0- 0.00 Q.00 95,00- 0,00 ¢.00 R CLERICA
1 10/01/19 101466 L9A65678B26636 GO1 168.62- 168.62~ 0.00 0.C00
. 07 47.52- 47.52~- 0.00 0.00
ke WELCH, CHRISTOPHER ERVIN 216,14~ 216.14- 0.00  0.00 0.00 ©0.00 R CLERICA
Tax Code Totals
FO1%1%- FR FIRE 3.05- 1.05- 0.00  9.00 0.00 0.00
FO4+18- CULL FR 23.06- 23.06~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
FOT*19- BT PIRE " 47.52- 47,52+ 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00
GU1*19-. GEN TAX 344.73- 344,73~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LO1*1%- REE FEE 180.00- - 0.00 0.00 190.00- 0.00 6.00
Total for Group 508.34- 41B.36-  0.00 180.00- 0.00  0.00

REL*19*%1C

etk WKk R Totals By Tax Cycle wREERIRF Kk,

CTycle
A

Current  Delinquent

608,36~ 0.00



MACON COUNTY MONTHLY
AR VALGREM TAX COLLECTIONS REPORT

Oct-19

Beginning iewy Less Less Eguals Gross Less
Monath to Date Balance Added Releases Write-Offs Adj Levy Payments Refunds
General Tax 15999676.5% 646818.67 -1194.96 -13.16  16645287.14 -1822516.06 1347544
Fire Districts 2284462.7 118102.49 -182.41 -2.24  2402380.54 -264695.25 0
tandfill User Fee 1578580.72 0 -85 -0.03  1578485.69 -182586.75 a
Totals 198627120.01 76492116 -1472.37 -15.43 20626153.37 -2269708.06 1347544

Beginning Levy Less Less Equals Gross Less
Year to Date Balance Added Releases Write-Cffs Adj Lewy Payments Refunds
General Tax 0 2899552485 -12209.53 -1152.84 - 28982162.48 -14191758.16  28567.23
Fire Districts 0  3995716.94 -1756.65 -170.87 399378942 -1857819,47 i}
Langfill Yser Fee b 2554455 -1045 -8.21  2553401.79 -1158706.18 13
Tatais 0 3554569679 -15011,18 -1331.92 35529353.69 - -17208283.81  28567.23

The Collection Rate is 48.8% collected on 2019 geners taxes, late listing penalties, discoveries and defarred 1axes as of 10/31/2019
as compared to 48.56% on 2018 taxes as of 10/31/2018

Misc De/Cr

1691.61
350.94
114
215855

Mise DrfCr

1B968.58
2066.28
1317.33
2235219

Net Payments

-1807347.01
-264344.31
-182472.75

-2254164.07

Net Payments

-14144222.35
-1855753.19
-1157388.85

-17157364.39

Dutstanding
Balance

CQutstanding
Balance

14837940.13
2132036.23
1396012.94
18371989.3

Collection
Percentage

14837940.13
213R036.23
1396012.94
183719893

48.8
46.47
45.33
48.28



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

 AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2019

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: N/A -
SUBJECTSMATTER: Appointments
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A. Macon County Planning Board (2 Seats)
B. Macon County Health Board (2 Seats)

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 13A-B




Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office

5 Wegt Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franilin, North Carolina 28734 :

Any Questions,_ please call the County Manager's Ofﬁcé at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: l‘PlMY\‘M BDCU' A

Neme | i abeth (hetty) [aldvomp

At/ 10 Mukp iy .. ey Franrun... __INczip |2343¢ i
| Telephone: Home (?Qaa 5 m Silb. . cw.-;?{k (822;)(* 2 1=1158... 4~

Occupation 1%4( ved / Fourt. ‘/“mto_ faK et rey....
Business Address i N /;Q .

Email Address T
Briefly explam any antlclpated conﬂlct mtere you may have 1f appomted

Educational Backgrbund

Business and Civic EXperie_nbeé/Skills:

Areas of xpertlse and Interest/Slqlls

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

Macow. @uu,u{ ?&nnms /@@a.rr) Bios phce, Ko

soutons g, 1,11 Wk tioep = filE




Application for Appointment to Macon County

Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being

considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office

5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734 '

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

the form

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: | m;iuw MCu ».,P) ' AIA

o Boaal
yi

Name I_%H’IMA 4, "ﬁnblm

Address| 18\ \olley,  (ane. city | Phaaddin

NC Zip | z‘b?faﬁ'

Telephone: Home ] 81}8 By - —,‘.39 2 'I W«Ofk\ D2% - Lf‘ll

o572 ﬁJ

Business Address

Email Address

Bneﬂy explain any anucxpated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

H méle;é@?ﬁ ™m ar{-m anclsl Y lf: COVY o

N ot E‘Vbﬁtl 1P3 h‘c{

Educatlonal Background

AR-Brevavd Gllege- BA. DNC-Gueensboro

Business and Civie Experiences/Skills:

- Areas of Expertise and Interest/ Skills:

Educatn, Variws Boad pr£rrey1LLa, Bvinpenk]
Sspan -

wamcnjrﬁgmmmm

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

Poank of Elections (Macm) F}J Extensi~ /qd’nﬁorj

5t T Vesty

SIGNATURE! ’7 \f\jzj 3/ GW& DATE:

LCM‘ 12,2009



SEP-27-2019(FRI) 15:29 Appalachian Community Services (FRX)1 828 524 1940

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners beleves all eitizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental desisions, The Board wants to appoiat qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. 1f you have an interest fn being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 ‘West Muin Street .
Franklin, Noith Carolina 28734

Owe Jage

Aty Questions, plense call the County Manager's Office at (828) 3492025

Name of Authority, Board or Commitiee applying for; {Board of Health

S— _Nﬂl{pc B, Whitenton, PhD .

mreer
HiladiiLor-bd

Address|260 Ray Downs Rd ECity_ Frankiin

INC Zip 28734
Telephone: Home ]aza-347-5555 - Work [323-347-6555 ]

Qccupation ]Mental Health & Substance Abuse Cliniclan (Licensed: Marriage & Family Therapist, Clinical Addictions Spei

Busincss Address  Mabila Crisis Team, 100 Thomas Heights Rd, Frankiin, NC, 28734 [

Email Address  whitecloudjoe@yahas.com

Briefly explain any anticipated gonflict of interest you may have if appointed;
None anticipated . :

Educationnal Background

B.A. In Psychology - Gullford College. M.A. In Sociology - University of West Georgia
Ph.[3. in Soclology (Saclal Psycholegy) - Fla, State University

Business and Civic Expetiences/Skills:

1) 40 years of experlence working with nonprofit and private mental health and substance abuse treatmant arganiza-
tions. 2) Supervising, motivating, and retaining employees. 3) Domestic anirmaf vare and contral.

Areas of Expertisc and Interest/Skills:

nutrition, and mental kealth. 5} Disaster preparedness. 6) Home canstruction and remodeling. 7) Macro ecanomics, 8)
il ;rjqd criminal faw,

L) Family relationships, 2} Dangerolsness to self or others. 3) Drug abuse, 4) Refationship between physical lllness,

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees prescntly serving on:
None

SIGNATURE: Q;,.g_, £. Um DATE: /237208

[




Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity fo
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Maii to: County Manager's Office

5 West Main Street _ or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: ]Boa rd of Health

. Name 'Gina' Ledford Gribble

Address|501 Windy Ridge Rd - city Jotto NC Zip |28763
Telephone: Home [s28-369.222 | Work |828-369-4197

Occupation IRegistered Nurse, Certified Case Manager

Business Address |120 Riverview Street Eranklin North Carolina

Email Address ginagribble@hcahealthcare.com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

none

Educational Background

Bachelor of Science In Nursing (WCU) 2017, Associate of Applied Science in Nursing (SCC) 1989

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

Arcas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

[ have been the Case Manager at Angel Medical Center for the last 11 years. | have experience as 2 bedside Nurse as

well as managing all aspects of care, such as dealing with insurance companies, setting up community services and

Community resources, Community relations

List any Authoritics, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

none

SIGNATURE: Sj:L’n "y (34 ,eo% el /Qﬂﬂ N J:U(,L(_O_/ DATE: | Q[ID/ K019



l ~ PrintForm |

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: iﬂoard of Health : General Public member

Name |Harvey Fouts

Address]443 Roland Rickman Rd. City IFranklin - NC Zip 28734

Telephone: Home | 8283406113 Work |szs.342 7862

Occupation Iretlred District Director, NC State University, Coilege of Agriculture & Life Sciences, NC Cooperative Exterﬁ

Business Address [

Email Address {harveyfouts@gmail.com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

Son Jon works in Health Dept /  Daughter jenn works for Southwestern Child Development: in case of any specific
personnel issue  would -abstain

Educational Background

NC State University: BS Agricultural Edu. (1972), MS Adult Edu. (1987), EGD Adult & Community College Edu. (2004} .

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

Macon Co. Arts & Heritage Center at Cowee Schoal — steering.com.mittee-zmo - A= 2004

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

Educational & organizational administration. Community development,

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

None

SIGNATURE: /’%faf%j/ w, Fouta- DATE: [Sept. 10,2019

[ =4




| Print Form

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners belicves all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: lGenera[ Public positions on the Board of Health.

Name tMalgorzata (Gosia) Tiger

Address(a20 K Orchard ViewDr. City [Frankiin NC Zip [28734

Telephone: Home f328-371-7230' Work ]828-359-4211

Occupation |ER Registered Nurse

Business Address [120 Riverview Street

Email Address tigerm18@students.ecu.edu

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

| do not think that | may have any anticipated conflict of interest. However, | am employed by HCA. 1 truly do not
believe there should be any conflict of interest as we all want to work together in improving health outcomes of our

ot s v e

Educational Background

See attached CV
August 2018 - Present East Carolina University Degree: Docior of Nursing Practice

Aalmwi Favathshliiern Rraceitinmas

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

Emergency nursing, and med/surg nursing
ENPC, TNCC, BSL, ACLS, PALS

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

Medicine, nursing, genetcis, public health

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

Board of Directors for Macan Program for Pragress

: e ; - 09/13/201
SIGNATURE:  (riBomcaabn 200 DATE: [09/13/2019
¢ 7



CURRICULUM VITAE

September 13, 2019

Malgorzata Maria Tiger

420 K Orchard View Dr.
Franklin, NC 28734

Tel: 828 371-7230

Email: gosiakups@iyahoo.de
S8 4 Last # 2232

Education

August 2018 - Present East Carolina University
Degree: Doctor of Nursing Practice
Major: Family Nurse Practitioner

Augugt 2016 — December 2017 Western Carolina University
RN 10 BSN Nursing/ Major: Nursing, Minor: Mathematics
Summa Cam Laude

August 2014 — May 2016 Southwestern Community College
ADN RN Nursing

January 2012 — January 2016 Western Carolina University
Major: BS Nursing
Minor: Mathematicys

September 2000-May 2004 Free University, Berlin, Germany
Major: Chemistry
Minor: Ancient History and History of Eastern Europe

February 2003-October 2003 Societal University of Enterprise & Management,
-Lodz, Poland
Major: Diplomacy
Minar: Political Seience

September 1993 — May 1997 High School: | Liceum Ogolnokszfalcace
im. F. Fabiaai, Radomsko, Poland
Major: Mathematics & Physics



Internships and Residencies

July 18, 2016 — August 3, 2017 Mission Health COHORT RN Residency Program

August 2014 - May 2016 T

» Critical care preceptorship in the ER at the Swain County Hospital in Bryson City,
NC (120 Hours) :

> Medical — surgical care in Skyland Nursing Home in Sylva, NC, Harris Regional

Hospital in Sylva, NC, and Memorial Mission Hospital in Asheville, NC (about
800 hours)

Licensure and certificates
June 21,2016 North Carolina Boérd of Nursing Registefed Nurse License #287785
April 23, 2019 Emergency Nursing Association ENPC certification
March §, 2019 Emergency Nurses Association TNCC certification
April 27, 2018 American Heart Association PALS certification
March 01, 2018 American Heart Association ACLS certification
January 21, 2019 American Heart Association BLS certification
April 2014 NC CNA [ certification

November 2003- January 2004 Vocational and Foreign Language Training Center
LABORA, Belchatow, Poland — Health and Safety at Work Basic for Managers

March 2003- April 2003 chatfoi1al and Foreign Language Training Center
LABORA, Belchatow, Poland — IBM Computer Basic Skills

Januvary 1996- May 1996 Vocational and Foreign Language Training Center
LABORA, Beichatow, Poland — Certificate of Secretary & Executive Assistant (286
hours)

Honors
July 2016 Judy Moore Memorial Scholarship

July 2016 The Rotary Club of Franklin, NC — Sen. Bob & Helen Carpenter Nursing
Scholarship

May 2016 Southwestern Community College — Award of Excellence in Nursing

January 2014 Western Carolina University School of Nursing- NN CAT Mentoring
and Scholarship Award



October 2014 Mission Health — Service Excellence Achievement Award
June 2014 Southwestern Community College President’s List

January 2013 Western Carolina University — The Honors Coliege

Professional Experience

January 2018 — Present  Mission Health / Angel Medical Center
RN BSN in Emergency Depariment

January 2018 — March 2018 Mountain Lakes Medical Center Clayton
RN BSN Med. -Syrg. Unit

July 2016 — January 2018 Mission Health / Angel Medical Center
RN in Med.- Surg. Unit

January 2014 — October 2015 Mission Health
IT Ambulatory Operations Specialist

December 2012 — January 2014 Angel Medical Center/ Angel Physician Practices

APP IT Tech Support

December 2010 — December 2012 Angel Medical Center/ Angel Physician
Practices
Patient Access Specialist

November 2008 — September 2010 MCH Macon Citizens for Handicapped
Habilitation Assistant

January 2005 — June 2008 Discover Native America, Ine.
Marketing and PR Secretary / Assistant

August 2000 — May 2004 Apartment Hotel Dahlem Berlin, Germany
Fronl Desk Manager

Professional Societies

» The American Nursing Association

¥# The International Nursing Association

» The North Carolina Nursing Association

» The American Nursing Informatics Association
» The National Society of Leadership and Success
» The National Technical Honor Society

Languages

» English



>
B
S

Polish
German
Russian

Other Public Service

'S

YYYVVVVYVYVYYVY

Member of Board of Directors for Macon Program for Progress, Franklin,
NC

Volunteering in Smoky Mountains Veterans Stund Down

Because of Ashton Fundraising

March of Dimes

Sky Strong Fundraising

Mike a Wish Foundation .
Personal donations to children’s and families in need, MANNA, AIDS efe,
Member of Mission Health Philanthropy

Volunteering in Special Olympics '

Providing swimming lessons to special needs children

Batlroom dancing with people on a wheelchair

Publications

»

January 2014 Phote credit for poster for Western Carofing 12" Annual
Spring Literary Festival at Western Caroling University



